GRAND RABIDS-KENT COUNTY

O

ONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY
> t

=NTERTAINMENT. CONVENTION, SHOW & P

m

Agenda

Board of Directors

Friday, June 1,2012

Following CAA Operations Committee Meeting
Kent County Commission Chambers

300 Monroe, NW - Grand Rapids, MI

1. Call to Order

2. Minutes of May 4, 2012

3. Committee Reports
A. Operations Committee
B. Finance Committee

i. Acceptance of CAA Financial Statements
i. Acceptance of SMG Financial Statements
iii. FY 2013 Budgets
a. Consolidated CAA Operating/Capital Budgets
b. DeVos Place® and Van Andel Arena®
Operating Budgets

4. DeVos Place® Rate Sheets

5. SMG Report and Facilities Calendars
6. Public Comment

7. Adjournment

Next Meeting Date: Friday, August 3 2012,
Following the CAA Operations Meeting

Steven R. Heacock

Action

Action
Action
Action

Action

information



MINUTES OF THE GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY
CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

1. Call to Order

Steve Heacock, Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 8:20 a.m. Secretary/Treasurer Birgit Klohs

Friday, May 4, 2012

recorded the meeting minutes. Chair Heacock removed the SMG Report from the agenda.

Attendance

Members Present:

Steve Heacock, Chair
Lew Chamberlin
George Heartwell
Birgit Klohs

Charlie Secchia

Joe Tomaselli

Floyd Wilson, Jr.

Members Absent: None

Staff/Others: Kathy Bart SMG
David Czurak Grand Rapids Business Journal
Brian Dykema Interested Citizen
Scott Gorsline DP Fox
Tim Gortsema Grand Rapids Griffins
Jim Harger MLive
George Helmstead Experience Grand Rapids
Lynne Ike SMG
John Kendall DK Security
Kathryn Kendall, Ph.D. DK Security
Chris Machuta SMG
Greg Sundstrom City of Grand Rapids
Eddie Tadlock SMG
Susan Waddell CAA
Jana Wallace City of Grand Rapids
Jim Watt SMG
Robert White CAA

2. Welcome New Board Member

Chair Heacock officially welcomed Charlie Secchia to the CAA Board. Governor Snyder appointed
Charlie in February to replace Gary Mclnerney. Charlie’s business acumen will add to the quality of the
CAA’s discussions on issues that come before it.

3. Presentation by DK Security

John Kendall stated that DK Security was founded in 1994 by himself, a retired U.S. Marshal
and Robert C. DuHadway, a retired FBI supervisory agent. DK Security found its niche in the
private security and investigative industry. Since its inception, DK has grown to over $13



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
May 4,2012 -2

million in gross revenue, offers a variety of services, and employs over 1,100 employees. DK
Security is licensed to provide investigative and security services in the states of Michigan, Ohio,
and Arizona. DK Security has been hired to protect Michigan’s National Guard bases and
facilities. DK Security was a winner of the 2012 “101 Best and Brightest Companies to Work
For.” DK Security has been a partner with SMG since the opening of the Van Andel Arena® in
1996. In addition to providing security and event management services, DK helps SMG with
employee background screening and undercover investigative services.

Dr. Kathryn Kendall started her career in entertainment event security at the age of 22, working as a
security guard at the Van Andel Arena®. Dr. Kendall holds a Ph.D. in Psychology and specializes in
forensic and clinical psychology, high-risk terminations, threat assessment, and psychological pre-
employment screening. DK has adopted SMG’s GIFT program, which is now a requirement for DK
employment: Greet all customers, Information for patrons, Friendly environment, Thank you is extended
to each patron, Security to make venue, patrons, shows and acts safe.

In answer to a question from Chair Heacock regarding concealed weapons, Mr. Kendall stated that DK
Security is vehemently opposed to allowing firearms in the venues by patrons. Mixing guns and alcohol
consumption at a crowded concert would be a recipe for disaster. Mr. MacKeigan stated that he is
researching the issue and will bring it back to the CAA Board for formal action.

Chair Heacock extended his appreciation to John Kendall and Dr. Kathryn Kendall for the great
partnership that has evolved through the years.

4, Minutes of Prior Meeting

Motion by Mr. Chamberlin, support by Mr. Tomaselli, to approve the March 2, 2012, Minutes, as
presented. Motion carried.

5. Committee Reports

a. Operations Committee
Mr. Chamberlin stated that there have been no new developments since the Committee last met. Mr.

Chamberlin asked staff to forward the budget materials to the Operations Committee for review and
comment.

Mr. Helmstead provided an overview of the CVB’s recent sales activities, marketing efforts, and major
bid presentations.
b. Finance Committee.
i. March 2012 Financial Statements
Motion: Mr. Tomaselli, supported by Mr. Chamberlin, moved to accept the CAA Financial Statements

Jor the period ended March 31, 2012, and the SMG Financial Statements for DeVos Place® and the Van
Andel Arena® for the period ended March 31, 2012. The motion carried unanimously.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
May 4, 2012 -3

ii. Preliminary Review of FY 2013 Budgets
The budgets were reviewed thoroughly at the CAA Finance Committee meeting held prior to this Board
meeting. Chair Heacock instructed CAA members to forward their questions and comments to Bob
White and Rich MacKeigan.

iii. History/Projection of Net Operating Income

This item was covered in the CAA Finance Committee meeting held prior to this Board meeting.

6. Preliminary Review of 2013-2017 DeVos Place® Rate Sheets

This item was reviewed at the CAA Finance Committee meeting. Mr. MacKeigan stated that Kathy Bart,
Director of Sales, has data regarding the dollar and percentage increases.

7. CAA Board Member Comments

Chair Heacock extended condolences to Lew Chamberlin, whose Mother passed away earlier this week.
Attorney Richard Wendt is working on clean-up amendments to the enabling legislation.

8. Public Comment

None.

9, Next Meeting Date

The date for next CAA Board meeting is Friday, June, 1, 2012, in the Kent County Commission
Chambers, Kent County Administration Building, 300 Monroe Avenue, NW, immediately following the
CAA Finance and Operations Committee meetings.

10. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 9:25 a.m.

Birgit M. Klohs, Recording Secretary



GRAND RABIDS-KENT COUNTY

Memorandum
To: CAA Finance Committee
From: Robert J. White
Subject: April 2012 Financial Statements
Date: May 21, 2012

The attached interim Balance Sheet, Administrative Income Statement, and Consolidated Income
Statement are formatted to provide information concerning the Convention/Arena Authority
administrative accounts.

These statements are prepared on a cash basis. The Balance Sheet includes a two-year comparative
financial position at April 30 for Fiscal Years 2011 and 2012. The Administrative Income Statement
provides a line item comparison of accounts for the current fiscal year as compared to a similar period in
the prior fiscal year. In addition, the Administrative Income Statement provides a comparison of current
year budget to prior year (FY 2011) actual. It will allow the reader to compare expenditure trends with
full-year budgetary allowances. The Consolidated Income Statement is formatted by functional area.
The columnar format is the same as in the Administrative Income Statement.

items of interest in the three financial statements are explained as follows:

Balance Sheet (Unconsolidated):

e The cash and investments position decreased by $.3 million from June 30, 2011. This is
generally in line with the budget forecast.

e Fund balance increased by $1.1 million from the April 30, 2011 level. This increase is attributed
primarily to capital additions of equipment. The working capital position increased by $.3
million.

April Administrative Revenue/Expense:

e Parking Management. Current-year expenses include $64,380 for sealing/striping of the DeVos
Place® parking facility and lighting replacements. Even after discounting for this activity,
recurring operational (City Auto Parking) expenses are running 69% over prior year experience.
Billings for December through March will be reviewed.



Interest earnings. The FY 2012 budget forecast was based on an average interest earnings rate
of 1%. Interest was reported at 0.76% for July, declining to rate of 0.534% for December. At
current trends, a revised full-year forecast would approximate $120,000, resulting in a budget
shortfall of $86,000.

The current DID assessment expense includes only partial payment. The City has not yet mailed
the invoice for Van Andel Arena®. Upon receipt and payment of the invoice, expenses will
match the budget.

Overall Expense. Operating expenses are budgeted at a 12.6% annual increase. For the first ten
months of the fiscal year, actual operating expenses are running at an 11.8% increase over prior
year.

Consolidated Income Statement (ten months):

The Van Andel Arena® budget forecast a current year “Net Proceeds” increase of +25.3%.
Through the first ten months of the current fiscal year, “Net Proceeds” are running 5.7% ahead
of prior-year performance.

The DeVos Place® budget forecast a current year “Net Proceeds” decrease of (236.7%). Through
the first ten months of the current fiscal year, “Net Proceeds” are running 7.7% ahead of prior-
year performance.

Total operating “Net Proceeds” are down slightly by ($107,025) from a like period in the prior
fiscal year.

These reports are intended to provide a summary analysis of administrative activities over the course of
the fiscal year. These reports continue to be updated on a monthly basis.



Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Balance Sheet (Unconsolidated)

April 30,2012
2011 2012
Assets
Cash - Operating $ 778,896 $ 75,882
Investments - Kent County 20,317,271 21,176,825
Capital Assets (Net) 788,841 1,611,130
Total Assets $ 21,885,008 $ 22,863,837

Liabilities & Fund Balance

Accounts Payable $ 173,795 $ 39,822

Fund Balance 21,711,213 22,824,015

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance $ 21,885,008 $ 22,863,837




1981)U0D SANERNSIUILIPE DS UE 10} £99°97 pue
‘SAtTRHIU} UBISIP 190.1§ UOAT JO AIRYS YV SY1 Jof 00005 Apris
yordut 91LI0U023 UR JO 15O SY) J0J IdUBMO][e 000°0S$ © Sopnpdu] (T)

TeLSEOIC §  798%90¢C §

798°690°TT Y6E8CLVC
0201 $L8°8¢€1 $ (9€0°086°1) § 8'€8 (69t°0€t) (2€5°799°7)
#88°001°€ £LY*869°S LL10V'Y 09€°205°9

(0°L8) 886°STY 988°697°¢ (6'2L) 000°926 20€°91¥°¢
81l S68°VL9°T L8S‘T6ET 971 L8LSLY'E 850°980°¢
(g LE0°91 908°T¢ $'68 00009 98¢°9¢
L9l T08°LT 196°€T 61 0007 196°€T
+001 6LY6 - L'6TT 000°0€ 001°6
&34 969°19 Pe‘sT ISl 00006 878°6¢
L) SIS‘I¥ PSI°LS (9°8) 000°1L L69°LL
+001 80t°S€1 - +001 €91°b<1 -
12 166°08 ¥61°€01 o61) ¥TL911 691°vh1
(0001) - 00S°L ey 000°0% 005°L
Ll L9£°91 0LTYI 9.9 000°0€ S68°L1
(€0¢) 86£°8¢€ £01°6S 99 12L°8S £01°6S
£ee 000°001 000°SL - 000°001 000001
(6'91) 006°1L #0598 8¢ 000801 S10°401
1'9¢1 $78°6TT 6£9°S6 1'8€ 6.5°€9C 208061
81 LLL6VS'] TIT918°1 6T 009°6¥€°T 700°¥8T°C
6'11) 8SL°6£T°C LSV8LO€ y'e SICIL6E 8786ES €
9°¢ 6£T°I€ 891°0¢ (&3] 0000¢ 1860¢
(62¢) L8Y*S01 LTTLS] 0¢ 000902 0£0°002
612 7€0°€06 THO'1bL 6€l 000°060°1 069956
(0'02) 000°002C  $ 000'0sLT § (O 81Esh9'T § L21°TS9T  $

guey) oSV - /L 0S¥ - I/L szuey) J93png Teuty
EY L NIERNER | 7107 Ad 110T Ad EE LU ERRER: | 107 Ad 1107 Ad

u~ua—-c.—.-uu0> jenuuy

710 ‘0€ dung Surpuy Jea X Y Jog
ajuejeq puny ur saSuey)) pue saanpuadxy ‘SaNUIAIY JO JUIWI) LIS
Auoyny Bualy/uonusAuo)) £)uno)) juayy-spidey puels

suonippy Auswddelday/reday - v (1)
SA10N

pouiad jo pua ‘dusjeg
pousad jo SuruuiSaq ‘dduejeg
saamipuadxy 1240
SINUAAY Jo (Koud1dya() ss3dIXF
saumpuadxy [ejo
Ve rende)

saanypuadxy SuneiadQ
JoyyQysaryddng -
soueInsuy -
UV JO JusWdINd01{ -
sAnenIu] ANSIdAI(Q -
$IOIAIIG [RUOISSJOI] -
$391A19§ Funnsuo)) -
s)jouag/sadem -
uonensIuIWpy

@)

sireday a8eianag % poo -
Suideospue -
WDWISSISSY Id -
spodg/gAD - Funoyrep -
K19yeg URLISIPId -
juswadeuey Sunjred -
saninn -
suonerado
:saanypuadxy

SINUIAIY [8I0L
SNOJUB[[SISIN
1salau]

3upyred

DINS Wolj s1gjsuel |
SINUIAIY

X



0ETH6r  § (€49°8€T°7) $ (oLv'oty) $  (T€S°T99°C)
(886°STH) (988°597°¢€) (000°9Z6) (zog'91¥°c)
817°076 SPTLTION 0€s‘s6y OLL‘SSL
6'88 (899°06€) (L£8°907) L'L8 (809°816) (8229L0)
8'€E (¥6€£°LTS) (ZET'v6E) 8'8¥ (809°%SL) (6€7°L0S)
(L9g91) (0LL1D) (000°0L) (s6£sD)
(Lzo‘119) (zov'zLe) (809°¥89) (r¥8°18%)
(0'L2) 97L9¢1 S6E°L81 T 000°9€T 110°1€2
6£T°1€ 891°0¢ 000°0€ 186°0€
L8Y°S01 LTTLST 000902 0£0°002
LL TiE'She 695°07¢€ (L'9€D) (€80°vp1) 79€°s01
(1'9) (LL897) (¥19°82) 09 (000°5€) (9£0°c€)
v's LESYHS 916916 891 12+°999 €ETE19
(60 (8g9‘zL1) (e€L°L91) (£¢9) (vos‘sLL) (S€8‘vLY)
(€D (L1¥'sED) (189°¢€1) €1 (00s°Z91) (L1v'o9n)
(Tv) (e¥€89€h) (090°¢61°Y) I'l (589°ST°S) (SLL'S61°S)
I'y TTIiee’y 800°6S1‘Y (0'%) 189°6£9°v LSE'188Y
LS $95°596 LIS€16 €67 12T8ST1°l 9€9°v 26
(z22) (€20°sh) (068°LS) 8T (000°€L) (6L60L)
0¢ 0LETEL L8Y'8T1 sy 000°091 $$9°TS1
Ty LIT'8LY y16°CH8 ¥'LT 12Z°1L0°1 096°CH8
() (06s°s€1) (189°¥€1) €1 (00sZ91) (L1¥°091)
91 (006906°7) (9£9°556°7) L€ (TTLz9Le) (018°629°¢)
(€0 LOL‘0T6°ES 1€2°€€6°€S 8L EP¥'966°$ L8I‘EE9Y
oBuey) 0/ - 1/L 0V - /L eBuey) yospng [enpy
aBepuddIdg 7107 Ad 1107 Ad a8e)uddIdg 7107 Ad 1107 Ad
deq-oL-1edX [enuuy

7107 ‘0€ [14dy papug pold{ 10J SPUdLL [eIouEuL PUOIN-DUIN

Auoypny euaay/uonusauo)) AHuno)) juadyf-spidey pueis

RPO/AONE] Aq L1ewwng }a3png

\

saimyipuadxq [ende) Jo j1aN synsay
saimyipuadxy rende)

SunesadQ/spassoa g JoN 10

YO PN

SunesadQ 1910
uonensIuIupy

sasuadxyg

SNOSUEJJIISIIA
1s9503U]

SaNULAY
PPO

dAQ J0 (450D) sp3ddoLd 1IN
Kjayes ueLnsapad

3upjreq

sso] SueradQ 19N

590 Juswadeury aseq -

sani[Ioe,] - sesuadxq -
sonuoAdy - SunesadQ
J3)U3)) UONUIAUO)) de}J SOAI(Q

VVA Jo (350D) spaadoig 19N
AJaJeS URLISIPS]

Sunjreq

(sso07) swoou] SuneradQ 10N

$29,] Juawageuey aseq -

sannioe, - sasuadxy -
SaNUAARY - SuneiadQ
BUAIY [OPUY UBA






DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED APRIL 30, 2012

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Bob McClintock

Lewis Dawley

Gary McAneney

John Szudzik

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity



DE VOS PLACE
ROLLING FORECAST
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2012

TOTAL BUDGET
YTD Actual Roll FYE FYE VARIANCE
NO. EVENTS 454 43 497 477 20
ATTENDANCE 474,127 60,335 534,462 513,000 21,462
DIRECT EVENT REVENUE 2,331,674 379,145 2,710,819 2,531,170 179,649
ANCILLARY REVENUE 1,793,763 225,483 2,019,246 1,890,266 128,980
TOTAL EVENT REVENUE 4,125,437 604,628 4,730,065 4,421,436 308,629
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE 205,685 15,782 221,467 218,245 3,222
" TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 4,331,122 620,410 4,951,532 4,639,681 311,851
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 130,764 48,646 179,410 176,104 (3,306)
FINANCE 194,653 31,257 225910 230,513 4,603
MARKETING 92,868 8,112 100,980 104,162 3,182
OPERATIONS 1,198,559 249,655 1,448,214 1,440,134 (8,080)
EVENT SERVICES 764,475 173,643 938,118 966,856 28,738
BOX OFFICE 75,933 12,162 88,095 79,211 (8,884)
SALES 305,607 60,224 365,831 362,659 (3,172)
OVERHEAD 1,740,901 299,558 2,040,459 2,055,546 15,087
TOTAL OPERATING EXP. 4,503,760 883,257 5,387,017 5,415,184 28,168
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES (172,638) (262,847) (435,485) (775,503) 340,019
INCENTIVE FEE - 0 -
NET OPERATING REVENUE OVER (172,638) (262,847) (435,485) (775,503) 340,019
OPERATING EXPENSES
Comments:

April performed consistent with both forecast and budget overall. Due to
timing of a couple of annuals events, prior year comparison is down,
however, should offset next month.




DE VYOS PLACE
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED APRIL 30, 2012

The following schedule summarizes operating results for both the current month and Year to Date
as compared to budget and prior year:

MONTH April April April

Actual Budget FY 2011
Number of Events 24 24 46
Attendance 16,364 16,695 36,278
Direct Event Income $89,570 $86,735 $198,637
Ancillary Income 108,675 96,894 187,026
Other Income 6,717 12,175 17,615
Indirect Expenses (457,079) (451,266) (422,924)
Net Income ($252,117) ($255,462) ($19,646)
YTD YTD 2012 YTD 2012 YTD 2011

Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 449 454 441
Attendance 513,326 474,127 489,342
Direct Event Income $2,331,674 $2,277,331 $2,248,794
Ancillary Income 1,793,763 1,664,966 1,742,607
Other Income 205,685 200,236 167,607
Indirect Expenses (4,503,760) (4,512,660) (4,326,741)
Net Income ($172,638) ($370,127) ($167,733)
EVENT INCOME

Direct event income came in at budgeted levels for the month.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income came in ahead of budget as catering revenue continues to perform very well.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in at budgeted levels for the month.




Event income

Direct Event iIncome
Rental Income
Service Revenue
Service Expenses

Total Direct Event Income

Ancillary Income
F&B8 Concession
F&B Catering
Novelty Sales
Booth Cleaning
Telephone/Long Distance
Electrical Services
Audio Visual
Internet Services
Equipment Rental

Total Ancillary Income

Other Event Income
Ticket Rebates(Per Event)

Total Other Event Income

Total Event Income

Other Operating Income
Luxury Box Agreements
Other Income

Total Other Operating Income

Adjusted Gross Income

Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Taxes and Benefits
Labor Allocations to Events

Net Salaries and Benefits

Contracted Services
General and Administrative
Operations

Repair and Maintenance
Operational Supplies
Insurance

Utilities

SMG Management Fees

Total Operating Expenses

Net Income(Loss) From Operations

Other Non-Operating Expenses

Adjusted Net Income(Loss)

DeVos Place
Income Statement
For the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2012

Current Month  Current Month Current Month  Yearto Date  Year to Date Year to Date
Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Actual Budget Variance Prior Year

$96,250 $93,790 $2,460 $224,233 $2,423,417 $2,315,982 $107,435 $2,386,125
94,101 87,825 6,276 140,995 2,105,951 1,739,239 366,712 1,706,324
(100,781) (94,880) (5,901) (166,591) (2,197,694) (1,777,890) (419,804) (1,843,655)
89,570 86,735 2,835 198,637 2,331,674 2,277,331 54,343 2,248,794
2,775 2,854 (79) 13,636 151,327 121,348 29,979 153,156
52,553 39,585 12,968 52,612 551,845 495,914 55,931 485,599
0 850 (850) 1,161 9,597 14,410 (4,813) 7.910
8,792 6,403 2,389 29,550 226,125 237,751 (11,626) 251,206
0 540 {540) 0 113 18,550 (18,437) 225
13,041 18,3156 (5,274) 30,530 379,677 349,455 30,222 375,101
21,682 16,775 4,907 35,855 267,727 238,895 28,832 265,176
1,667 1,847 (180) 5,484 58,713 40,003 18,710 53,786
8,165 9,725 (1,560) 18,198 148,639 148,640 1) 150,448
108,675 96,894 11,781 187,026 1,793,763 1,664,966 128,797 1,742,607
3,867 7.592 (3,725) 15,583 184,497 154,406 30,091 135,913
3,867 7,592 (3,725) 15,583 184,497 154,406 30,091 135,913
202,112 191,221 10,891 401,246 4,309,934 4,096,703 213,231 4,127,314
1,130 1,750 (620) 1,399 12,667 17,500 (4,833) 16,066
1,720 2,833 (1,113) 633 8,521 28,330 (19,809) 15,628
2,850 4,583 (1,733) 2,032 21,188 45,830 (24,642) 31,694
204,962 195,804 9,158 403,278 4,331,122 4,142,533 188,589 4,159,008
189,075 231,512 (42,437) 207,501 2,420,969 2,315,120 105,849 2,293,678
58,066 60,020 (1,954) 60,819 736,003 600,200 135,803 652,947
(77.580) (123,027) 45,447 (112,231) (1,423,066) (1,230,270) (192,796) (1,275,847)
169,561 168,505 1,056 156,089 1,733,906 1,685,050 48,856 1,670,778
24,371 23,340 1,031 27,470 250,516 233,400 17,116 247,464
28,686 28,475 21 25,782 278,427 284,750 (6,323) 279,540
33,516 9,812 23,704 7,042 106,608 98,120 8,488 76,205
35,283 41,922 (6,639) 34,949 414,685 419,220 (4,535) 352,773
12,250 19,083 (6.833) 20,005 146,964 190,830 (43,866) 152,929
11,585 17,192 (5,607) 15,173 176,474 171,920 4,554 158,533
128,285 129,450 (1,165) 123,046 1,260,763 1,294,500 (33,737) 1,254,838
13,542 13,487 55 13,368 135,417 134,870 547 133,681
457,079 451,266 5813 422,924 4,503,760 4,512,660 (8,900) 4,326,741
(252,117) (255,462) 3,345 (19,646) (172,638) {370,127) 197,489 (167,733)
(252,117) (255,462) 3,345 (19,646) (172,638) (370,127) 197,489 (167,733)

7



SMG DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Year to Date Event Summary Report
For the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2012

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Event Type Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
Convention/Trade Shows 96 100 97,534 111,500 1,358,691 1,433,100
Consumer/Gated Shows 52 52 163,913 145,177 1,022,367 955,781
Devos Performance Hall 124 129 161,315 152,200 970,497 818,784
Banquets 46 42 26,729 27,300 258,661 307,356
Meetings 100 98 34,134 24,000 473,016 329,900
Other 31 31 29,701 13,950 226,702 251,782
GRAND TOTALS 449 452 513,326 474,127 4,309,934 4,096,703
As Percentage of Overall
Convention/Trade Shows 21.38% 22.12% 19.00% 23.52% 31.52% 34.98%
Consumer/Gated Sﬁows 11.58% 11.50% 31.93% 30.62% 23.72% 23.33%
Devos Performance Hall 27.62% 28.54% 31.43% 32.10% . 22.52% 19.99%
Ballroom Exclusive 10.24%  9.29% 521% 5.76% 6.00% 7.50%
Meetings 2227% 21.68% 6.65% 5.06% 10.98% 8.05%

Other 6.90% 6.86% 5.79% 2.94% 5.26% 6.15%



Current Assets
Cash

Account Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Deferred Income

Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits

Total Current Liabilities
Other Liabilities

Equity

Funds Remitted to CAA
Expenses Paid Direct by CAA
Beginning Balance Equity
Current Year Equity

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

DeVos Place
Balance Sheet
As of April 30,2012

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

1,058,336
603,300
82,190
$1,743,826
$1,743,826
43,625
394,273
40,862
236,797
$715,557
(700,000)
1,139,289
761,617
(172,637)
$1,028,269
$1,743,826




SMG - DeVos Place

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
As of April 30,2012

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Merchandise
Decorating
Audio/Visual
Van Andel Arena
Operating

Over 30 Days

Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days

Total Accounts Receivable

55,397
5,012

8,792
22,123
78,244

234,742

161,248

37,742

603,300



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total. FY 2011
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual
Net Revenue above Expenses 672,175 (435,485) 236,690 368,125
Benchmark 750,000 700,000
Excess 672,175 (435,485) (513,310) (331,875)

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Base Fee. 162,500 162,500 325,000 320,834
Incentive Fee
Revenue 4,431,486 4,951,532 9,383,018 9,514,544
Benchmark Revenue 4,850,000 4,250,000 9,100,000 9,100,000
Revenue Excess (418,514) 701,532 283,018 414,544
Incentive Fee ** - - - -
Total SMG Management Fee 162,500 162,500 325,000 320,834

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



VAN ANDEL

ARENA

VAN ANDEL ARENA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED APRIL 30, 2012

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Bob McClintock

Lewis Dawley

Gary McAneney

John Szudzik

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facliity



VAN ANDEL ARENA
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2012

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT INCOME
ANCILLARY INCOME

TOTAL EVENT INCOME

TOTAL OTHER INCOME
TOTAL INCOME

INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE
FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS

BOX OFFICE
LUXURY SEATING
SKYWALK ADMIN
OVERHEAD

TOTAL INDIRECT EXP.

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES

LESS INCENTIVE FEE

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES AFTER INCENTIVE

Comments:

YTD ROLL TOTAL BUDGET
FYE FYE VARIANCE
88 11 99 100 )
469,934 55,713 525,647 542,200 (16,553)
917,540 74,405 991,945 1,269,448 (267,503)
1,021,730 24,305 1,046,035 1,101,555 (55,520)
1,939,270 98,710 2,037,980 2,361,003 (323,023)
1,081,437 412,069 2,393,506 2,635,440 (241,934)
3,920,707 510,779 4,431,486 4,996,443 (564,957)
152,100 35,446 187,546 178,704 (8.842)
175,940 49,561 225,501 239,921 14,420
210,538 51,365 261,903 272,230 10,327
1,218,809 293,816 1,512,625 1,603,341 90,716
100,660 18,334 118,994 124,564 5,570
39,560 12,432 51,992 87,276 35,284
15,317 3,833 19,150 23,956 4,806
1,129,567 252,033 1,381,600 1,395,230 13,630
3,042,490 716,820 3,759,311 3,925,222 165,911
878,217 (206,041) 672,175 1,071,221 (399,046)
878,217 (206,041) 672,175 1,071,221 (399,046)

April performed ahead of budget and consistent with forecast with a

well attended Winter Jam concert and a Nickelback show that performed
better than original on-sale suggested it would. Griffins concluded their
season by not qualifying for the playoffs, so no additional games to be

hosted.




VAN ANDEL ARENA
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED APRIL 30, 2012

The following schedule summarizes operating results for both the current month and Year to Date
as compared to budget and prior year:

MONTH April April April

Actual Budget FY 2011
Number of Events 9 8 6
Attendance 66,242 50,339
Direct Event Income $101,895 $115,554 $43,026
Ancillary Income 151,397 78,212 107,961
Other Income 211,932 215,508 203,621
Indirect Expenses (294,181) (327,101) (258,608)
Net Income $171,043 $82,173 $96,000
YTD YTD 2012 YTD 2012 YTD 2011

Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 89 89 99
Attendance 480,889 499,700 521,853
Direct Event Income $917,540 $1,063,880 $913,982
Ancillary Income 1,021,730 987,075 1,121,517
Other Income 1,981,437 2,160,229 1,897,732
Indirect Expenses (3,042,490) (3,271,010) (3,090,317)
Net Income $878,217 $940,174 $842,914

EVENT INCOME

Event income fell slightly behind budget due to lower than anticipated sales for Nickelback.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income came in ahead of budget due to very strong per caps on the Nickelback show and a
year end adjustment for Griffins concession commissions.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

indirect expenses were ahead of budget and consistent with forecast.




Current Month Current Month

Van Andel Arena
Income Statement
For the Ten Months Ending April 30,2012

Current Month  Year to Date

Year to Date

Year to Date

Event Income

Direct Event Income
Rental Income
Service Revenue
Service Expenses

Total Direct Event Income

Ancillary Income
F&B Concession
F&B Catering
Novelty Sales
Booth Cleaning
Audio Visual
Other Ancillary

Total Ancillary Income
Other Event Income
Ticket Rebates(Per Event)

Total Other Event Income

Total Event Income

Other Operating Income
Luxury Box Agreements
Advertising
Other Income

Total Other Operating Income

Adjusted Gross Income

Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Taxes and Benefits
Labor Allocations to Events

Net Salaries and Benefits

Contracted Services
General and Administrative
Operations

Repair and Maintenance
Operational Supplies
Insurance

Utilities

SMG Management Fees

Total Operating Expenses

Net Income(Loss) From Operations

Other Non-Operating Expenses

Adjusted Net Income(Loss)

Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Actual Budget Variance Prior Year
$103,669 $122,574 (18,905) $123,632  $1,311,985 $1,458,592 (146,607) $1,489,417
245,033 158,722 86,311 190,537 1,175,484 1,056,937 118,547 1,473,861
(246,807) (165,742) (81,065) (271,143)  (1,569,929)  (1,451,649) (118,280)  (2,049,296)
101,895 115,554 (13,659) 43,026 917,540 1,063,880 (146,340) 913,982
119,340 63,744 55,596 90,868 843,414 824,217 19,197 955,123
5,914 4,922 992 6,430 66,802 56,590 10,212 64,511
23,445 7,236 16,209 9,928 81,396 77,008 4,388 73,617
402 0 402 (35) 402 0 402 320
36 0 36 0 36 0 36 36
2,260 2,310 (50) 770 29,680 29,260 420 27,910
151,397 78,212 73,185 107,961 1,021,730 987,075 34,655 1,121,517
35,363 35,174 189 29,268 288,162 336,729 (48,567) 268,780
35,363 35,174 189 29,268 288,162 336,729 (48,567) 268,780
288,655 228,940 59,715 180,255 2,227,432 2,387,684 (160,252) 2,304,279
115,616 121,335 (5,719) 126,822 1,113,616 1,233,510 (119,894) 1,114,982
54,000 52,083 1,917 44,000 533,133 520,830 12,303 454,724
6,953 6,916 37 3,531 46,526 69,160 (22,634) 59,246
176,569 180,334 (3,765) 174,353 1,693,275 1,823,500 (130,225) 1,628,952
465,224 409,274 55,950 354,608 3,920,707 4,211,184 (290,477) 3,933,231
194,182 160,923 33,259 147,896 1,572,889 1,609,230 (36,341) 1,550,127
65,898 45,035 20,863 42,383 448,680 450,350 (1,670) 422 524
(130,263) (72,806) (57,457) (77,259) (747,216) (728,060) (19,156} (686,752)
129,817 133,152 (3,335) 113,020 1,274,353 1,331,520 (57,167) 1,285,899
15,585 22,140 (6,555) 18,800 185,936 221,400 (35,464) 203,435
23,622 27,758 (4,136) 15,428 237,713 277,580 (39,867) 277,989
2,980 4,742 (1,762) 4,117 21,978 47,420 (25,442) 22,954
14,682 17,599 (2,917) 9,555 170,296 175,990 (5,694) 125,062
15,506 17,550 (2,044) 6,254 135,889 175,500 (39,611) 140,144
14,450 10,840 3,610 11,033 112,410 108,400 4,010 110,327
63,997 79,833 (15,836) 67,033 768,325 798,330 (30,005) 789,826
13,542 13,487 55 13,368 135,590 134,870 720 134,681
294,181 327,101 (32,920) 258,608 3,042,490 3,271,010 (228,520) 3,090,317
171,043 82,173 88,870 96,000 878,217 940,174 (61,957) 842,914
171,043 82,173 88,870 96,000 878,217 940,174 (61,957) 842,914

5



SMG - Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Event Summary

For the Ten Months Ended April 30, 2012

Event Type

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games
Other

GRAND TOTALS

As Percentage of Overall

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games

Other

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
21 21 56,223 61,500 166,129 215,785
9 8 42,133 35,000 337,244 199,355
17 18 128,917 156,000 1,155,531 1,413,656
38 38 224,519 224,200 502,841 512,544
4 4 29,097 23,000 65,685 46,344
89 89 480,889 499,700 2,227,432 2,387,684
23.60% 23.60% 11.69% 12.31% 7.46% 9.04%
10.11% 8.99% 8.76% 7.00% 15.14% 8.35%
19.10% 20.22% 26.81% 31.22% 51.88% 59.21%
42.70% 42.70% 46.69% 44.87% 22.57% 21.47%
449% 4.49% 6.05% 4.60% 2.95% 1.94%



Current Assets
Cash

Account Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Deferred Income

Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits

Total Current Liabilities

Other Liabilities

Equity

Funds Remitted to CAA
Expenses Paid Direct by CAA
Beginning Balance Equity
Current Year Equity

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

Van Andel Arena
Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2012

ASSETS

3,483,324
1,266,943
8,906

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

135,313
712,606
2,374,515
983,860

$4,759,173

(1,500,000)
708,165
466,498
878,216

$4,759,173

$4,206,294

$552,879

$4,759,173




SMG - Van Andel Arena

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
As of April 30, 2012

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Merchandise
Permanent Advertising
DeVos Place
Operating

Over 30 Days

Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days

Total Accounts Receivable

268,881
96,714
8,949
693,263
(78,244)
185,768

58,612

33,000

1,266,943



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2011
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual
Net Revenue above Expenses 672,175 (435,485) 236,690 368,125
Benchmark 750,000 700,000
Excess 672,175 (435,485) (513,310) (331,875)

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Base Fee 162,500 162,500 325,000 320,834
Incentive Fee
Revenue 4,431,486 4,951,532 9,383,018 9,514,544
Benchmark Revenue 4,850,000 4,250,000 9,100,000 9,100,000
Revenue Excess (418,514) 701,532 283,018 414,544
Incentive Fee ** - - - -
Total SMG Management Fee 162,500 162,500 325,000 320,834

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



T, A= - e

I Y\ _);/ - N‘. ~

DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MAY 31, 2012

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Bob McClintock

Lewis Dawley

Gary McAneney

John Szudzik

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity



DE YOS PLACE
ROLLING FORECAST
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2012

TOTAL BUDGET
YTD Actual Roll FYE FYE VARIANCE

NO. EVENTS 499 21 520 477 43
ATTENDANCE 574,257 15,750 590,007 513,000 77,007
DIRECT EVENT REVENUE 2,555,487 49,745 2,605,232 2,531,170 74,062
ANCILLARY REVENUE 1,989,896 45,800 2,035,696 1,890,266 145,430
TOTAL EVENT REVENUE 4,545,383 95,545 4,640,928 4,421,436 219,492
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE 218,418 3,049 221,467 218,245 3,222
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 4,763,801 98,594 4,862,395 4,639,681 222,714
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 145,692 22,622 168,314 176,104 7,790
FINANCE 213,562 18,554 232,116 230,513 (1,603)
MARKETING 102,950 13,447 116,397 104,162 (12,235)
OPERATIONS 1,308,426 139,788 1,448,214 1,440,134 (8,080)
EVENT SERVICES 855,553 82,565 938,118 966,856 28,738
BOX OFFICE 82,393 5,702 88,095 79,211 (8,884)
SALES 338,963 26,868 365,831 362,659 (3,172)
OVERHEAD 1,882,654 157,805 2,040,459 2,055,546 15,087

TOTAL OPERATING EXP. 4,930,191 467,351 5,397,544 5,415,184 17,641
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES (166,390) (368,757) (535,149) (775,503) 240,355
INCENTIVE FEE - 0 .
NET OPERATING REVENUE OVER (166,390) (368,757) (535,149) (775,503) 240,355

OPERATING EXPENSES
Comments:

May continues to run of successful months for DeVos Place as it

came in well ahead of budget and prior year. Numbers overall were
consistent with the forecast and the June forecast, as well as, the overall
fiscal year has been revised down as an event that had continued to be
forecasted for June is in fact a July event.

General M; gager

A e v "ttt ],

U KED6 U ©

N7 b




DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED MAY 31, 2012

The following schedule summarizes operating results for both the current month and Year to Date

as compared to budget and prior year:

MONTH

Number of Events
Attendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income
Other Income
Indirect Expenses
Net Income

YTD

Number of Events
Attendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income
Other Income
Indirect Expenses
Net Income

EVENT INCOME

May May May
Actual Budget FY 2011
50 20 55
60,931 19,363 55,178
$223,812 $123,128 $229,619
196,133 95,375 177,689
12,734 13,418 9,184
(426,435) (451,266) (423,154)
$6,244 ($219,345) ($6,662)
YTD 2012 YTD 2012 YTD 2011
Actual Budget Prior Year
499 474 496
574,257 493,490 544,520
$2,555,487 $2,400,459 $2,478,413
1,989,896 1,760,701 1,920,295
218,418 213,654 176,791
(4,930,191) (4,963,926) (4,749,896)
($166,390) ($589,112) ($174,397)

Event income came in ahead of budget and consistent with forecast and prior year performance.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income continues to perform very well with the majority of the difference coming

in overall catering revenue.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses continue to trend comparable to budget overall.




Event Income

Direct Event Income
Rental Income
Service Revenue
Service Expenses

Total Direct Event Income

Ancillary Income
F&B Concession
F&B Catering
Novelty Sales
Booth Cleaning
Telephone/Long Distance
Electrical Services
Audio Visual
Internet Services
Equipment Rental

Total Ancillary Income
Other Event Income
Ticket Rebates(Per Event)

Total Other Event Income

Total Event income

Other Operating Income
Luxury Box Agreements
Other Income

Total Other Operating Income

Adjusted Gross Income

Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Taxes and Benefits
Labor Allocations to Events

Net Salaries and Benefits

Contracted Services
General and Administrative
Operations

Repair and Maintenance
Operational Supplies
Insurance

Utilities

SMG Management Fees

Total Operating Expenses

Net Income(Loss) From Operations

Other Non-Operating Expenses

Adjusted Net Income(Loss)

Current Month  Current Month

DeVos Place
Income Statement
For the Eleven Months Ending May 31, 2012

Current Month  Year to Date

Year to Date

Year to Date

Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Actual Budget Variance Prior Year
$253,820 $121,307 $132,513 $250,324 $2,677,237 $2,437,289 $239,948 $2,636,449
228,975 135,100 93,875 189,266 2,334,927 1,874,338 460,588 1,895,590
(258,983) (133,279) (125,704) (209,971) (2,456,677) (1,911,169) (545,508) (2,053,626)
223,812 123,128 100,684 229,619 2,555,487 2,400,459 155,028 2,478,413
13,051 2,080 10,971 12,877 164,378 123,428 40,950 166,033
85,430 26,613 58,817 72,592 637,275 522,527 114,748 558,191
1,462 704 758 319 11,059 15,114 (4,055) 8,229
9,157 9,304 (147) 12,105 235,282 247,055 (11,773) 263,311
0 1,046 (1,046) 0 113 19,596 (19,483) 225
24,132 26,486 (2,354) 32,821 403,809 376,301 27,508 407,922
41,112 15,675 25,437 28,789 308,839 254,570 54,269 293,964
3,351 1,581 1,770 2,570 62,065 41,584 20,481 56,355
18,438 11,886 6,552 15,616 167,076 160,526 6,550 166,065
196,133 95,375 100,758 177,689 1,989,896 1,760,701 229,195 1,920,295
10,484 8,835 1,649 6,246 194,980 163,241 31,739 142,159
10,484 8,835 1,649 6,246 194,980 163,241 31,739 142,159
430,429 227,338 203,091 413,554 4,740,363 4,324,401 415,962 4,540,867
1,214 1,750 {536) 1,567 13,881 19,250 (5,369) 17,633
1,036 2,833 (1,797) 1,371 9,657 31,163 (21,606) 16,999
2,250 4,583 (2,333) 2,938 23,438 50,413 (26,975) 34,632
432,679 231,921 200,758 416,492 4,763,801 4,374,814 388,987 4,575,499
263,596 231,512 32,084 249,710 2,684,564 2,546,632 137,932 2,543,388
92,307 60,020 32,287 80,457 828,310 660,220 168,090 733,403
(176,381) (123,027) (53,354) (157,419) (1,599,447) (1,353,297) (246,150) (1,433,266)
179,522 168,505 11,017 172,748 1,913,427 1,853,555 59,872 1,843,525
29,310 23,340 5,970 24,117 279,825 256,740 23,085 271,581
37,481 28,475 9,006 16,767 315,908 313,225 2,683 296,308
4,187 9,812 (5,625) 30,425 110,795 107,932 2,863 106,630
45,145 41,922 3,223 31,288 459,830 461,142 (1,312) 384,062
10,083 19,083 (9,000) 6,688 157,047 209,913 (52,866) 159,617
19,405 17,192 2,213 16,120 195,879 189,112 6,767 174,653
87,760 129,450 (41,690) 111,633 1,348,522 1,423,950 (75,428) 1,366,471
13,542 13,487 55 13,368 148,958 148,357 601 147,048
426,435 451,266 (24,831) 423,154 4,930,191 4,963,926 (33,735) 4,749,896
6,244 (219,345) 225,589 (6,662) (166,390) (589,112) 422,722 (174,397)
6,244 (219,345) 225,589 (6,662) (166,390) (589,112) 422,722 (174,397)

5



SMG DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Year to Date Event Summary Report
For the Eleven Months Ending May 31, 2012

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Event Type Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
Convention/Trade Shows 112 112 111,784 124,880 1,527,629 1,605,072
Consumer/Gated Shows 52 50 163,913 140,010 1,022,367 922,260
DeVos Performance Hall 139 146 177,836 162,600 1,094,585 881,303
Banquets 49 39 30,089 25,350 320,052 285,402
Meetings 106 88 35,359 24,000 490,165 329,850
Other 41 37 55,276 16,650 285,565 300,514
GRAND TOTALS 499 472 574,257 493,490 4,740,363 4,324,401
As Percentage of Overall
Convention/Trade Shows 22.44% 23.73% 19.47% 25.31% 32.23% 37.12%
Consumer/Gated Shows 10.42% 10.59% 28.54% 28.37% 21.57% 21.33%
Devos Performance Hall 27.86% 30.93% 30.97% 32.95% 23.09% 20.38%
Ballroom Exclusive 9.82% 8.26% 5.24% 5.14% 6.75% 6.60%
Meetings 21.24% 18.64% 6.16% 4.86% 10.34% 7.63%

Other 8.22% 7.84% 9.63% 3.37% 6.02% 6.95%



Current Assets
Cash

Account Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Deferred Income

Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits

Total Current Liabilities

Other Liabilities

Equity

Funds Remitted to CAA
Expenses Paid Direct by CAA
Beginning Balance Equity
Current Year Equity

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

DeVos Place
Balance Sheet
As of May 31, 2012

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

867,539
866,278
58,147
$1,791,964
$1,791,964
20,716
151,158
36,838
468,209
$676,921
(700,000)
1,219,816
761,617
(166,390)
$1,115,043
$1,791,964




SMG - DeVos Place

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
As of May 31, 2012

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Merchandise
Decorating
Audio/Visual
Van Andel Arena
Operating

Over 30 Days

Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days

Total Accounts Receivable

153,878
66,437
940
9,156
41,181
4,745
429,979

122,220

37,742

866,278



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2011
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual
Net Revenue above Expenses 872,644 (535,149) 337,495 368,125
Benchmark 750,000 700,000
Excess 872,644 (535,149) (412,505) (331,875)

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Base Fee 162,500 162,500 325,000 320,834
Incentive Fee
Revenue 4,572,854 4,862,395 9,435,249 9,514,544
Benchmark Revenue 4,850,000 4,250,000 9,100,000 9,100,000
Revenue Excess (277,146) 612,395 335,249 414,544
Incentive Fee ** - - - -
Total SMG Management Fee 162,500 162,500 325,000 320,834

** [ncentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



VAN ANDEL

ARENA

VAN ANDEL ARENA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MAY 31, 2012

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Bob McClintock

Lewis Dawley

Gary McAneney

John Szudzik

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Faclilty



VAN ANDEL ARENA
ROLLING FORECAST
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2012

YTD ROLL TOTAL BUDGET

FYE FYE VARIANCE

NO. EVENTS 91 10 10 100 1
ATTENDANCE 497,859 23,000 520,859 542,200 (21,341)
DIRECT EVENT INCOME 1,021,341 22,000 1,043,341 1,259,448 (216,107)
ANCILLARY INCOME 1,088,007 48,000 1,136,007 1,101,555 34,452
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 2,109,348 70,000 2,179,348 2,361,003 (181,655)
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 2,183,588 209,918 2,393,506 2,635,440 (241,934)
TOTAL INCOME 4,292,936 279,918 4,572,854 4,996,443 (423,589)
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 168,684 18,862 187,546 178,704 (8,842)
FINANCE 193,640 22,500 216,140 239,921 23,781
MARKETING 228,603 26,300 254,903 272,230 17,327
OPERATIONS 1,327,768 145,800 1,473,568 1,603,341 129,773
BOX OFFICE 109,188 9,806 118,994 124,564 5,570
LUXURY SEATING 43,937 5,800 49,737 87,276 37,539
SKYWALK ADMIN 16,322 1,400 17,722 23,956 6,234
OVERHEAD 1,213,593 168,007 1,381,600 1,395,230 13,630

TOTAL INDIRECT EXP. 3,301,736 398,475 3,700,210 3,925,222 225,012
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES 991,200 (118,557) 872,644 1,071,221 (198,577)
LESS INCENTIVE FEE - = .
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES AFTER INCENTIVE 991,200 (118,557) 872,644 1,071,221 (198,577)

1]

Comments:

May performed very well considering only 2 events were hosted during
the month based on the sold out Red Hot Chili Peppers concert and the
very well attended Dave Ramsey event. Due to the strength of these
shows, as well as, stronger than anticipated last minute sales for next
months Roger Waters show, the forecast has been revised up with the
shortfall to budget being closed a bit.




VAN ANDEL ARENA
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED MAY 31, 2012

The following schedule summarizes operating results for both the current month and Year to Date
as compared to budget and prior year:

MONTH May May May

Actual Budget FY 2011
Number of Events 2 2 4
Attendance 16,970 8,500 33,532
Direct Event Income $103,801 $39,449 $35,830
Ancillary Income 66,275 21,254 117,634
Other Income 202,151 185,191 265,893
indirect Expenses (259,245) (327,101) (268,320)
Net Income $112,982 ($81,207) $151,037
YTD YTD 2012 YTD 2012 YTD 2011

Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 91 91 103
Attendance 497,859 508,200 555,385
Direct Event Income $1,021,341 $1,103,329 $949,813
Ancillary Income 1,088,007 1,008,329 1,239,152
Other Income 2,183,588 2,345,420 2,163,626
Indirect Expenses (3,301,736) (3,598,111) (3,358,637)
Net Income $991,200 $858,967 $993,954

EVENT INCOME

Event income came in ahead of budget on the strength of ticket sales for Red Hot Chili Peppers.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income performed ahead of budget as per caps for Red Hot Chili Peppers was both well
ahead of an average concert and prior visit.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in ahead of budget for the month, utilities anticipated to be high for June.




Event income

Direct Event Income
Rental Income
Service Revenue
Service Expenses

Total Direct Event Income

Ancillary Income
F&B Concession
F&B Catering
Novelty Sales
Booth Cleaning
Audio Visual
Other Ancillary

Total Anciilary Income
Other Event Income
Ticket Rebates(Per Event)

Total Other Event Income

Total Event Income

Other Operating Income
Luxury Box Agreements
Advertising
Other Income

Total Other Operating Income

Adjusted Gross Income

Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Taxes and Benefits
Labor Allocations to Events

Net Salaries and Benefits

Contracted Services
General and Administrative
Operations

Repair and Maintenance
Operational Supplies
Insurance

Utilities

SMG Management Fees

Total Operating Expenses

Net Income(Loss) From Operations

Other Non-Operating Expenses

Adjusted Net Income(Loss)

Current Month Current Month

Van Andel Arena
Income Statement
For the Eleven Months Ending May 31, 2012

Current Month  Year to Date

Year to Date

Year to Date

Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Actual Budget Variance Prior Year
$77,296 $36,737 40,559 $12,669 $1,389,281 $1,495,329 (106,048) $1,502,087
96,035 46,426 49,609 230,895 1,271,519 1,103,363 168,156 1,704,756
(69,530) (43,714) (25,816) (207,734)  (1,639,459)  (1,495,363) (144,096)  (2,257,030)
103,801 39,449 64,352 35,830 1,021,341 1,103,329 (81,988) 949,813
53,465 15,979 37,486 91,280 896,880 840,196 56,684 1,046,403
3,376 1,657 1,719 8,622 70,178 58,247 11,931 73,134
9,434 3,618 5,816 17,877 90,831 80,626 10,205 91,494
0 0 0 (181) 402 0 402 139
0 0 0 36 36 0 36 72
0 0 0 0 29,680 29,260 420 27,910
66,275 21,254 45,021 117,634 1,088,007 1,008,329 79,678 1,239,152
30,184 17,587 12,597 56,955 318,346 354,316 (35,970) 325,736
30,184 17,587 12,597 56,955 318,346 354,316 (35,970) 325,736
200,260 78,290 121,970 210,419 2,427,694 2,465,974 (38,280) 2,514,701
109,428 108,605 823 160,573 1,223,044 1,342,115 (119,071) 1,275,555
54,000 52,083 1,917 44,000 587,133 572,913 14,220 498,724
8,539 6,916 1,623 4,365 55,065 76,076 (21,011) 63,611
171,967 167,604 4,363 208,938 1,865,242 1,991,104 (125,862) 1,837,890
372,227 245,894 126,333 419,357 4,292,936 4,457,078 {164,142) 4,352,591
137,671 160,923 (23,252) 165,672 1,710,561 1,770,153 (569,592) 1,715,799
35,283 45,035 (9,752) 50,814 483,963 495,385 (11,422) 473,338
(53,944) (72,806) 18,862 (100,330) (801,160) (800,866) (294) (787,082)
119,010 133,152 (14,142) 116,156 1,393,364 1,464,672 (71,308) 1,402,055
15,497 22,140 (6,643) 20,687 201,432 243,540 (42,108) 224,122
21,392 27,758 (6,366) 20,747 259,106 305,338 (46,232) 298,736
1,787 4,742 (2,955) 4,307 23,765 52,162 (28,397) 27,262
6,705 17,599 (10,894) 8,077 177,001 193,589 (16,588) 133,138
21,177 17,550 3,627 12,114 157,066 193,050 (35,984) 152,258
5,854 10,840 (4,986) 10,535 118,264 119,240 (976) 120,862
54,281 79,833 (25,552) 62,329 822,606 878,163 (55,557) 852,155
13,542 13,487 55 13,368 149,132 148,357 775 148,049
259,245 327,101 {67,856) 268,320 3,301,736 3,598,111 (296,375) 3,358,637
112,982 (81,207) 194,189 151,037 991,200 858,967 132,233 993,954
112,982 (81,207) 194,189 151,037 991,200 858,967 132,233 993,954

5



Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

SMG - Van Andel Arena

Event Summary

For the Eleven Months Ended May 31, 2012

Event Type

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games
Other

GRAND TOTALS

As Percentage of Overall

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games

Other

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Actual  Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
21 22 56,223 61,500 166,050 215,785
9 8 42,133 35,000 337,226 199,355
17 18 128,917 156,000 1,318,555 1,491,946
38 38 224,519 224,200 502,841 512,544
4 4 29,097 23,000 103,020 46,344
89 90 480,889 499,700 2,427,694 2,465,974
23.60% 24.44% 11.69% 12.31% 6.84% 8.75%
10.11%  8.89% 8.76% 7.00% 13.89% 8.08%
19.10% 20.00% 26.81% 31.22% 54.31% 60.50%
42.70% 42.22% 46.69% 44.87% 20.71% 20.78%
4.49% 4.44% 6.05% 4.60% 4.24% 1.88%



Current Assets
Cash

Account Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Deferred Income

Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits

Total Current Liabilities

Other Liabilities

Equity

Funds Remitted to CAA
Expenses Paid Direct by CAA
Beginning Balance Equity
Current Year Equity

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

Van Andel Arena
Balance Sheet
As of May 31, 2012

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

2,942,525
1,718,944
23,849
$4,685,318
$4,685,318
52,608
618,469
2,226,013
1,221,197
$4,118,287
(1,650,000)
759,334
466,498
991,199
$567,031
$4,685,318




SMG - Van Andel Arena

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
As of May 31, 2012

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Merchandise
Permanent Advertising
DeVos Place
Operating

Over 30 Days

Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days

Total Accounts Receivable

63,044
642,636

17,176
693,263

(4,745)
215,657

58,913

33,000

1,718,944



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2011
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual
Net Revenue above Expenses 872,644 (535,149) 337,495 368,125
Benchmark ' 750,000 700,000
Excess 872,644 (535,149) (412,505) (331,875)

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Base Fee 162,500 162,500 325,000 320,834
Incentive Fee
Revenue 4,572,854 4,862,395 9,435,249 9,514,544
Benchmark Revenue 4,850,000 4,250,000 9,100,000 9,100,000
Revenue Excess (277,146) 612,395 335,249 414,544
Incentive Fee ** - - - -
Total SMG Management Fee 162,500 162,500 325,000 320,834

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY

|

CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT. CONRVENTION., SHOW & YPORTS FACILITIES

Memorandum
To: CAA Finance Committee
From: Robert ). White
Subject: May 2012 Financial Statements
Date: July 26, 2012

The attached interim Balance Sheet, Administrative Income Statement, and Consolidated Income
Statement are formatted to provide information concerning the Convention/Arena Authority
administrative accounts.

These statements are prepared on a cash basis. The Balance Sheet includes a two-year comparative
financial position at May 31 for Fiscal Years 2011 and 2012. The Administrative Income Statement
provides a line item comparison of accounts for the current fiscal year as compared to a similar period in
the prior fiscal year. In addition, the Administrative Income Statement provides a comparison of current
year budget to prior year (FY 2011) actual. It will allow the reader to compare expenditure trends with
full-year budgetary allowances. The Consolidated Income Statement is formatted by functional area.
The columnar format is the same as in the Administrative Income Statement.

Items of interest in the three financial statements are explained as follows:

Balance Sheet (Unconsolidated):

e The cash and investments position decreased by $.2 million from June 30, 2011. This s
generally in line with the budget forecast.

e Fund balance increased by $.8 million from the May 31, 2011 level. This increase is attributed
primarily to capital additions of equipment. The working capital position declined by $.03
million.

May Administrative Revenue/Expense:

e Parking Management. Current-year expenses include $64,380 for sealing/striping of the DeVos
Place® parking facility and lighting replacements. In June, the City refunded $33,718 for
overcharges during the months of December through March. After discounting for this activity,
recurring operational (City Auto Parking) expenses are running 4.8% over prior year experience.



Interest earnings. The FY 2012 budget forecast was based on an average interest earnings rate
of 1%. Interest was reported at 0.76% for July, declining to rate of 0.534% for December. At
current trends, a revised full-year forecast would approximate $120,000, resulting in a budget
shortfall of $86,000.

The current DID assessment expense includes only partial payment. The City has not yet mailed
the invoice for Van Andel Arena®. Upon receipt and payment of the invoice, expenses will
match the budget.

Overall Expense. Operating expenses are budgeted at a 12.6% annual increase. For the first
eleven months of the fiscal year, actual operating expenses are running at a 9.2% increase over
prior year.

Consolidated Income Statement (eleven months):

The Van Andel Arena® budget forecast a current year “Net Proceeds” increase of +25.3%.
Through the first eleven months of the current fiscal year, “Net Proceeds” are running 3.0%
ahead of prior-year performance.

The DeVos Place® budget forecast a current year “Net Proceeds” decrease of (236.7%). Through
the first eleven months of the current fiscal year, “Net Proceeds” are running 8.0% ahead of
prior-year performance.

Total operating “Net Proceeds” are down slightly by ($117,632) from a like period in the prior
fiscal year.

These reports are intended to provide a summary analysis of administrative activities over the course of
the fiscal year. These reports continue to be updated on a monthly basis.



Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Balance Sheet (Unconsolidated)

May 31, 2012
2011 2012
Assets
Cash - Operating $ 1,064,846 $ 129,356
Investments - Kent County 20,331,950 21,186,029
Capital Assets (Net) 788,841 1,611,130
Total Assets $22,185,637 $22,926,515

Liabilities & Fund Balance

Accounts Payable $ 104,578 $ 54,033

Fund Balance 22,081,059 22,872,482

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance $22,185,637 $ 22,926,515




JOBLUOD JANBISIUIUIPE OIS UE J0J £99°9TS Pue

‘oAnIenIUI UBISOp 1021 UOAT JO ArRYS YYD ) 10J 000°0SS ‘Apnis
1ordul SIWIOU03 Ue JO 1503 JY) J0J IsuBMO][R 000°0s$ © sapnpou] (T)
suonIppyAuswaseiday/edsay - v (1)
'SALON
potsad jo pua ‘aduejeqg

TEESEIIC §  T98%90¢C §

798°690°CT Y6E8ILVT powiad jo Suruuidaq ‘adusjeg
saumyipuadxyq 12AQ
€801 £5€°L81 §  (061°097°7) $ 8'€8 (69%°0£h) (7€5°799°7) SaNUAARY JO (£>ud1dYI() $SXH
$69°167°¢ 800°%06°S L8L10V'Y 09€°705°9 saanjpuadxy (€0
(6'98) 9LY'8TY LY9'18T'E (62L) 000°9Z6 T0€°91¥°€ VAN Tended
T6 617°€98°C 19€°729°C 971 LL'SLYE 850°980°¢ saanyipuadxy SunesadQ
(T9v) L6£81 122°¥€ ¢'¢8 000°09 98£°9¢ JoyiQ/sarfddng -
L9l T06°LT 195°€T 61 0004 195°€T soueInsuj -
Ty 6LY'6 001°6 L'6TT 000°0¢ 001°6 UV JO UaWAINd0I{ -
vl 068°19 yTysT T8l 00006 878°c¢ aanenu ANSIdAI( -
(reg) woLEy LYY e9 (9'8) 000°1L L69LL SIOIAISG [eUOISSAJOI{ -
+001 6v8°Th1 - +001 £91°v€1 - (@SP1AI3S Sunjnsuo) -
(€D ¥SS‘88 LYL'S1I (o61) yTL911 691°v¥1 suyouag/sadep -
uonensiuIwpy
(0001) - 00S°L £Eey 000°0¥ 00S°L siredoy a8eaasg 7 pooy -
L'yl L9E91 0LTY! 9°'L9 000°0¢ $68°L1 Suideospuer] -
(¢0¢) 86£°8€ £01°6¢ 99 17L°8S £01°6S wawIssassy d1d -
£€e 000°001 000°SL - 000°001 000°001 spods/dAD - SunoyIel -
Lvd) 006°1L $05°66 8¢ 000801 S10°%01 Ayes velnsapad -
v'z8 $06°8€T 0S6°0€1 1°8¢ 6L5°€9T 708°061 wswoSeueln Sunjred -
L1 LLT'S00T £€S°TL6] 6T 009°6¥€°T 700'¥8T°T sonn -
suoneradp
:saanyipuadxy
(X2 8V0°6LY°S gI89e  ve  BIcil6e  %®6EsE SINUIAY [EI0L,
¥y $SETE 13670€ (¢43) 0000¢ 136°0¢ SNOJUB[[IISIN
(¢¢¢) 69Vl LO6°1LI o€ 000°902 0£0°00T 1sa103u]
891 100°786 0£6°0¥8 6€l 000°060°1 069956 Supyred
(9°6) 000°0s€'7 $ 000°009C ¢  (T0) 3IE°SHIT § LTITSHT $ DN woy siajsuel],
SSINUIANY
sBuEY) 1§75 - T/L 1€/S - 1/L sgueq) yspng K |
a8ejuddaeg 7107 Ad 110T Ad a8ejuddleg 7107 Ad 1107 A4
Ae-0]-182X fsnuuy

7102 ‘0¢ dung Suipuy Jedx 3y} 104

ddue[eyg pun, ul sa3uey) pue SAANUPUIdXF ‘SINUIANY JO JUIWIIBIS
ALIONY LUV UONUIAUCY) KHuno)) judd-spidey pueis



o299 §  (660°890°7) (oLv'ocy) § (T€5°T99°7)
(9Lt'8TH) (Ly9°182°¢) (000°926) (zog91t'c)
916°S60°1 8PS SITL 0€S‘S6y OLL‘SSL
S8 (160°00%) (s8+°020) L'L8 (809°816) (82T°9LD)
767 (8ET1°L¥S) (eLEETY) X 14 (809'vSL) (6€7°L0S)
(L9g‘o1) (oLL12) (000°0L) (S6£°ST)
(1LL°0ES) (g09°10%) (809¥89) (¥v8°18%)
(s’L2) LYO L1 888207 TT 0009¢C 110°1€T
%43 186°0€ 000°0€ 186°0€
69°v11 LO6°1L] 000°90T 0£0°00C
08 9LE‘SOP S0S‘SLE (L'9€7) (€80°v¥1) 79€°s01
(6'v1) (LL8°9D) (165°1€) 09 (000°5€) (9€0°€€)
I'g £49°86S €6¥°186 891 12+°999 €ETEI9
9y (06£991) (L6g L) (€€9) (vos‘sLL) (SE8PLY)
6'€ (856°8¥1) (6¥0°L¥1) £l (00s°Z91) (L1¥°'091)
(e (€€T18LY) (L¥8°209°h) 'l (589T5T°9) (SLL'S61°S)
'y 108°€9L Y 66¥°SLS‘y (09) 189°6£9°t LSE188Y
0€ 1£9°060°1 8TS8SO°I €St 1TT8STIL 9€9°vZ6
($'62) (€20°st) (€16€9) 8T (000°cL) (6L6°0L)
Tl 125 a4d! L8V'8TI1 1% 000°091 $69°TS1
(€0) 002°166 ¥56°€66 ¥'LT 12T1L0°T 096°TH8
(81 (zer'ev1) (6+0°8¥1) €1 (005°Z91) (L1¥°091)
A1) (y09°Zs1°€) (885°012°¢) L€ (TTLzoL’s) (018°629°¢)
(a8 9€6°T6T¥$ 165°TSEPS 8L £PP'966'v$ L8I‘EE9Y
aguey) 1€/ - 1/L 1€/S - 1/L a3uey) yo3png [en)oy
EF1LCRRES | 7107 Ad 1107 Ad a3e)uadIdg 7107 Ad 1107 Ad
eq-0L-1e3 X [enuuy

Z10T ‘1€ AeJAl p3puy PoLIag 10§ SPUILY, [BIOUBHLY IUOJA-UIAI[Y

fuoymny eudly/uonudAuo)) Ayuno)) Juddj-spidey] puein

PPO/AaNPeY Aq A1ewmng 393png

saxmipuadxyg [ende) Jo 10N SHNSNY
samyipuadxy rended

Sunesad/spaasoag 19N [eI0L

JIP0 1N

SunresadQ Y10
uonRLSIUIWPY

sasuadxyg

SNOAUBJ[IISI

1sa193u]
SONUSAY
PPOo

dAd Jo (350D) sp33roig N
Kjayes ueLISOPOd

Sunjred

sso SuneradQ 19N

$29,] yuouwageur|y aseq -

saniioe - sosuadxy -
SaNUSAYY - Sunersd
A3JU3)) UOPUIAUOD) Il J SOA(

VVA JO (350D) spaddold 19N
Kjayeg ueLnSIpad

Sunjreq

(sso7) awoou] SuneisdO 1IN

$99,] Juswafeuey aseq -

sanI[ioe] - sasuadxy -
SaNUAASY - Supersd
BUALY [3pPUY UEBA



CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT, CCNVENTION, SHOW & SPORTS FACILITIES

Memorandum
To: Grand Rapids — Kent County
Convention/Arena Authority
From: Robert J. White
Date: May 25, 2012
Re: Convention/Arena Authority (CAA)
FY 2013 Budget Request

Updates to Memorandum Dated April 26, 2012

On May 4th, the CAA Finance Committee reviewed a preliminary draft of the consolidated Fiscal Year
2013 budget request. It had forecast “estimated” revenues totaling $11,140,531 with an operating/capital
budget request of $12,361,355. The estimated draw on fund balance amounted to $1,220,824.

In the interim, the Fiscal Year 2013 budget recommendations have been amended in the following
manner:

e Table B-  Add a “FY 2012 Carryover Capital Project” entitled “Portable Radio Narrow Banding” in
the amount of $50,000.

e Table B - Delete $150,000 from the “Facility Maintenance™ line item, as these project requests have
been withdrawn.

As a result of these changes, the operating deficit for Fiscal Year 2013 has been decreased by $100,000 to
$1,120,824.

It is the staff recommendation to adopt the Fiscal Year 2013 budget as originally recommended with the
modifications as noted above. This budget will take effect on July 1, 2012.

Attachments: FY 2013 Recommended Budget






CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT. CCNVENTION, SHOW & SPORTS FACILITIES

Memorandum
To: Grand Rapids — Kent County
Convention/Arena Authority
From: Robert J. White
Date: April 26, 2012
Re: Convention/Arena Authority (CAA)

Fiscal Year 2013 Budget Request

The attached material summarizes a requested CAA Administrative Operating Budget and
Consolidated Income Statement for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2012 (Fiscal Year 2013).
The format of the report provides the Committee with an overview of Fiscal Year 2011 actual,
Fiscal Year 2012 estimate, and Fiscal Year 2013 preliminary recommendations. Preliminary
Finance Committee review will be held on May 4™ with final Board review scheduled for June
Ist.

Table A provides a summary of the facility manager (SMG) budget documents submitted under
separate cover. Based on SMG’s most recent “budget roll,” the current year forecast has been
updated to a net operating income balance of $236,690. Funding, requested for FY 2013, would
generate a net operating income of $409,034.

The Fiscal Year 2013 consolidated income statement (Table C) forecasts a net operating income
totaling $416,176. This income will be applied to finance, in part, a capital outlay request
totaling $1,793,000. The balance of the funds requested will be supported by interest earnings
and a drawdown from the capital reserve account.

Table B provides a summary of the CAA administrative budget. Revenues in this account
include regularly scheduled transfers from the facility manager, parking, interest and other
miscellaneous contributions to the organization. Expenditures from this account include
provision for utilities, capital repair/replacement/improvement (as defined in the SMG
management contract), parking management fees, landscape plantings, and other administrative
expenses. Table B-1, attached hereto, provides additional details concerning utility and
miscellaneous administrative expenditure accounts.



On the basis of these initial budgetary estimates, it is expected that the CAA will close its Fiscal
Year 2012 activities with a “fund balance™ approximating $21.8 million. This would include a
recommended minimum operating reserve balance of $6 million and a capital
repair/replacement/improvement reserve of $15.8 million.

Prior fiscal year budget recommendations included a Table D entitled “Capital
Repair/Replacement/Improvement Reserve — Projection of Receipts, Disbursements and
Balances.” The table, last prepared as a part of the Fiscal Year 2009 budget, forecasted capital
requirements of approximately $1 million per annum during the period of Fiscal Year 2010
through Fiscal Year 2014, inclusive, rising to an annual level of approximately $3 million per
annum for the following five fiscal years. Allowing for this level of capital requirements, the
forecast identified a Fund Balance of $13 million at June 30, 2019. Table D has not been
updated as part of this Fiscal Year 2013 budget request. Funding for an “Arena Long-Term
Capital Study” (see Administrative/Other) was approved as a part of the FY 2011 budget, to
provide additional assistance in updating the forecast. This study has been completed. The
recommendations of this study will be utilized by SMG staff to complete an updated long-term
capital needs forecast.

The current Table D has been included along with the original Fiscal Year 2013 budget
materials. This report provides a “Budget Summary by Facility/Other” formatted report. It
organizes revenues and expenses in three activity areas including Van Andel Arena®, DeVos
Place® Convention Center, and other. This report provides all of the same information
contained in Table C, but also allows the reader to view the overall operations of each facility
incorporating therein the revenues generated by the parking facilities attached or adjacent to the
buildings and police-pedestrian safety services.

Rich MacKeigan, Chris Machuta, Sue Waddell, and I participated in preparation of the attached
recommended budget. We would expect to present this to the Finance Committee, at its May
meeting, and be prepared to answer any additional questions which may arise from a review of
this material.

Attachments: FY 2013 Recommended Budget



Table A

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
SMG Facilities Budget

Fiscal Years Ending June 30, 2011 - 2013

Van Andel Arena
Operating - Revenues
- Expenses - Facilities
- Base Management Fees
Net Operating Income

DeVos Place
Operating - Revenues
- Expenses - Facilities
- Base Management Fees
Net Operating Loss

Net Available to CAA:
Van Andel Arena
DeVos Place
Less - SMG Incentive
- DeVos Parking Maintenance

FY 2011 FY 2012 FY 2013
Actual Bud_get Estimate Recommendation
$ 4,633,187 $ 4,996,443 $ 4,431,486 $ 4,997,896
(3,629,810) (3,763,377) (3,596,811) (3,818,869)
(160,417) (161,845) (162,500) (167,375)
$ 842,960 $ 1,071,221 $ 672,175 $ 1,011,652
$ 4,881,357 $ 4,639,681 $ 4,951,532 $ 4,838,806
(5,195,775) (5,253,339) (5,224,517) (5,274,049)
(160,417) (161,845) (162,500) (167,375)
$ (474,835) $ (775,503) $ (435,485) $ (602,618)
$ 842,960 $ 1,071,221 $ 672,175 $ 1,011,652
(474,835) (775,503) (435,485) (602,618)
$ 368,125 $ 295,718 $ 236,690 $ 409,034




Table B
Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Administrative - Operating / Capital Replacement Budget

FY 2013 Recommendation
FY 2011 FY 2012 FY 2013
Actual Budget Estimate Recommendation
Revenues:

Facility Operations 368,125 § 295,718 $§ 236,690 $ 409,034
Utility Reimbursement 2,284,002 2,349,600 2,271,860 2,404,804
Transfers from SMG 2,652,127 2,645,318 2,508,550 2,813,838
DeVos Place Parking 804,035 930,000 950,000 950,000 ©
VanAndel Parking 152,655 160,000 165,847 166,829
Interest 200,030 206,000 120,000 106,000 @
Miscellaneous 30,981 30,000 81,145 ® 81,000 @

Total Revenues 3,839,828 3,971,318 3,825,542 4,117,667

Expenditures:

Utilities 2,284,002 2,349,600 2,271,860 2,404,804 @
Other Operating 320,212 441,579 428,748 389,510 @
Administration/Other 481,844 684,608 635,167 601,177 ©
Facility Maintenance 1,337,988 - - -
Capital 2,078,314 926,000 733,870 1,843,000 ©

Total Expenditures 6,502,360 4,401,787 4,069,645 5,238,491

Net Excess (Deficit) $(2,662,532) § (430,469) $ (244,103) $ (1,120,824)

Notes: See Following




Notes:

Table B-1
Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Administrative - Operating / Capital Replacement Budget

FY 2013 Recommendation

IDeVos Place Parking Rates:

30 Minutes
Daily Maximum

Monthly -Public

-Reserved Premium
-County/SMG (O+M)

Van Andel Arena Parking Rates:

)

3)

Non-Event Coin Unit
Monthly -Public

$21.2 miltion (3/31/12 pool balance) in invested funds at .5%.

FY 2012 Carry Over Project:

Portable Radio Narrow Banding

FY 2013 Eligible Projects:

Lighting controls (replacement) VAA
HVAC upgrade controls VAA
VFD's - replace 17 original VAA
HVAC Savor - add HVAC unit VAA
Show Power - replace outdated original CamLock connectors VAA
Condensers - replace original condenser and evaporator units VAA
Hoist Safety - safety strap VAA
Telecom upgrades VAA
Lyon Street - contribution to Lyon Street project DVP
Dock Doors - rebuild Michigan Street vertical lift doors DVP
Replace theater shell ceiling hoist motors and controls DVP
Chillers - rebuild main Trane chillers DVP
Additions/upgrades to computers, software systems, wi-fi DVP
Study/design distributed antenna system DVP
FF&E - additions to facility equipment and replacements DvP
Telecom upgrades DvP
Replace damaged Grand Gallery meeting rooms carpet DVP
Genie lift DVP

Total FY 2013 Capital Request

FY 2012

FY 2013

$ 1.00
12.00

8.00

150.00

55.00

45.62

$ 8.00
5.00
69.00

$50,000

$ 250,000
140,000

60,000

18,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

35,000

$ 400,000
200,000
215,000
125,000

75,000
50,000
75,000
35,000
40,000
15,000

1,843,000

$

$

1.25
12.00
8.00
152.00
56.00

9.00
5.00
72.00



Table B-1

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

FY 2013 Recommendation
FY 2011 FY 2012 FY 2013
Actual Budget Estimate Recommendation
Utilities":
Electricity $ 1,451,674 $ 1,400,800 $ 1,510,344 $ 1,485,004
Steam/Gas 723,014 836,000 641,054 809,000
Water/Sewer 109,314 112,800 120,462 112,800
$ 2,284,002 $ 2,349,600 $ 2,271,860 $ 2,406,804
Other Operating®®:
Parking Management $§ 190,802 $ 263,579 $ 237,903 $ 198,000
Landscaping 17,895 30,000 30,000 30,000
Pedestrian Safety 104,015 108,000 120,845 121,510
Repairs - F&B 7,500 40,000 40,000 40,000
$ 320,212 $ 441,579 $ 428,748 $ 389,510
Administration/Other®:
Wages $ 115931 $ 93,944 $ 88,659 $ 90,719
Benefits 28,238 22,870 22,806 23,958
Accounting/Audit 32,100 36,000 35,000 37,000
Legal Services 45,597 35,000 28,000 35,000
DID Assessment 55,103 58,721 58,721 60,000
Consulting Services - 134,163 150,000 35,900
Insurance 23,561 24,000 27,502 28,600
Marketing - CVB 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000
Marketing - Sports Commission 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000
Diversity Initiative 35,828 90,000 90,000 100,000
Procurement of Art (ArtPrize) 9,100 30,000 9,479 30,000
Other 36,386 60,000 25,000 60,000
$ 481,844 $ 684,698 $ 635,167 $ 601,177

Notes:

Detail of Expenditure Estimates

“Downtown Improvement District special assessment contribution from CAA based on benefit allocation formula.

®)$30,900 for SMG consulting plus$5,000 for continuation of economic impact study.

™ Miscellaneous Revenue (FY 2012/2013) includes a $50,000 annual (5-year) amortization of a capital contribution
from SMG under the terms of the new food and beverage agreement.

()
(8)



Table C
Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Consolidated Income Statement

Fiscal Years Ending June 30, 2011-2013

Operating Revenue:

Event - VanAndel Arena
- DeVos Place

Ancillary - VanAndel Arena
- DeVos Place

Other - VanAndel Arena
- DeVos Place
-Administration

Parking - VanAndel Arena
- DeVos Place

Operating Expense / Appropriations:

Facility Operations

- VanAndel Arena

- DeVos Place

- Management

- Parking Maintenance
Other Operating
Facility/Maintenance

Administration/Other

Operating Income

Non-Operating Revenue:
Interest/Capital Contribution

Transfer (to) from Capital Acct.

Net Income (Loss)
Fund Balance, beg. of yr.

Fund Balance, end of yr.

FY 2011 FY 2012 FY 2013
Actual Budget Estimate Recommendation
$ 922,855 $ 1,259,448 $ 991,945 $ 1,313,521
2,587,093 2,531,170 2,710,819 2,650,740
1,239,962 1,101,555 1,046,035 1,134,935
2,103,485 1,890,266 2,019,246 1,974,616
2,470,370 2,635,440 2,393,506 2,549,440
190,779 218,245 221,467 213,450
30,981 30,000 31,145 31,000
152,655 160,000 165,847 166,829
804,035 930,000 950,000 950,000
10,502,215 10,756,124 10,530,010 10,984,531
3,629,810 3,763,377 3,596,811 3,818,869
5,195,775 5,253,339 5,224,517 5,274,049
320,834 323,690 325,000 334,750
320,212 441,579 428,748 389,510
1,337,988 - - -
481,844 684,608 635,167 601,177
11,286,463 10,466,593 10,210,243 10,418,355
(784,248) 289,531 319,767 566,176
200,030 206,000 170,000 156,000
(2,078,314) (926,000) (733,870) (1,843,000)
(1,878,284) (720,000) (563,870) (1,687,000)
(2,662,532) (430,469) (244,103) (1,120,824)
24,728,394 22,065,862 22,065,862 21,821,759
$ 22,065,862 $ 21,635393 § 21,821,759 $ 20,700,935




Table D
Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Budget Summary by Facility/Other

FY 2013 Recommendation
FY 2011 FY 2012 FY 2013
Actual Bidget Estimate Recommendation
Van Andel Arena
Operating - Revenues $ 4,633,187 $ 4,996,443 $ 4,431,486 $ 4,997,896
- Expenses - Facilities (3,629,810) (3,762,722) (3,596,811) (3,818,869)
- Base Management Fees (160,417) (162,500) (162,500) (167,375)
Net Operating Income 842,960 1,071,221 672,175 1,011,652
Parking (net of allocated expenses) 152,655 160,000 165,847 166,829
Facility Maintenance - - - -
Pedestrian Safety (70,979) (73,000) (76,529) (76,970)
Net Proceeds from VAA 924,636 1,158,221 761,493 1,101,511
DeVos Place Convention Center
Operating - Revenues 4,881,357 4,639,681 4,951,532 4,838,806
- Expenses - Facilities (5,195,775) (5,252,685) (5,224,517) (5,274,049)
- Base Management Fees (160,417) (162,500) (162,500) (167,375)
Net Operating Loss (474,835) (775,504) (435,485) (602,618)
Parking (net of allocated expenses) 633,233 666,421 712,097 752,000
Pedestrian Safety (33,036) (35,000) (44,316) (44,540)
Net Proceeds (Cost) of DVP 125,362 (144,083) 232,296 104,842
Other
Revenues
Interest/Capital Contribution 200,030 206,000 170,000 156,000
Miscellaneous 30,981 30,000 31,145 31,000
231,011 236,000 201,145 187,000
Expenses
Other Operating 25,395 70,000 70,000 70,000
Administration/Other 481,844 684,608 635,167 601,177
Less - SMG Incentive - - - -
507,239 754,608 705,167 671,177
Net Other (276,228) (518,608) (504,022) (484,177)
Total Operating $ 773,770 $ 495,530 489,767 3 722,176
Capital Expenditures (3,416,302) (926,000) (733,870) (1,843,000)
Results Net of Capital Expenditures $ (2,642,532) $ (430,470) (244,103) § (1,120,824)




DE VOS PLACE

OPERATING BUDGET
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2013

***INCLUDES MARCH ROLLING FORECAST***

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Hank Abate

Gary McAneney

John Szudzik

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity



DeVos Place
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2013

Lead Income Statement

Event Income

Direct Event Income
Rental Income
Service Income
Service Expenses
Total Direct Event Income

Ancillary Income
F & B Concessions
F & B Catering
Novelty Sales
Booth Cleaning
Telephone/Long Distance
Electrical Services
Audio Visual
Internet Services
Equipment Rental
Total Ancillary Income

Other Event Income
Ticket Rebates (Per Event)
Total Other Event Income
Total Event Income
Other Operating Income
Adjusted Gross Income
Operating Expenses
Employee Salaries and Wages

Benefits
Less: Event Labor Allocations

Net Employee Wages and Benefits

Contracted Services
General and Administrative
Operations

Repair & Maintenance
Supplies

Insurance

Utilities

SMG Management Fees
Total Operating Expenses

Net Income (Loss) From Operations

Other Income (Expenses)

Net Income After Other Income (Expenses)

Budget - DeVos Place - FY 2013

Prior Year Variance Percentage
FY 2012 More Change
FY 2013 Rolling / Increase

Budget Forecast (Less) (Decrease)
2,717,100 2,773,167 (56,067) -2.02%
2,181,940 2,376,850 (194,910) -8.20%
(2,248,300) (2,439,198) 190,898 -7.83%
2,650,740 2,710,819 (60,079) -2.22%
143,900 178,010 (34,110) -19.16%
592,500 598,303 (5,803) -0.97%
12,000 11,500 500 4.35%
257,516 260,431 (2,915) -1.12%
- 135 (135) -100.00%
451,600 439,341 12,259 2.79%
289,500 294,836 (5,336) -1.81%
59,000 68,358 (9,358) -13.69%
168,600 168,330 270 0.16%
1,974,616 2,019,246 (44,628) -2.21%
181,450 190,000 (8,550) -4.50%
181,450 190,000 (8,550) -4.50%
4,806,806 4,920,065 (113,257) -2.30%
32,000 31,467 533 1.69%
4,838,806 4,951,532 (112,724) -2.28%
2,778,219 2,771,139 (7,080) -0.26%
726,010 702,481 (23,529) -3.35%
(1,459,605) (1,391,138) 68,467 -4.92%
2,044,624 2,082,482 37,858 1.82%
248,621 251,047 2,426 0.97%
323,423 332,461 9,038 2.72%
118,865 122,301 3,436 2.81%
520,998 505,067 (15,931) -3.15%
254,900 229,334 (25,566) -11.15%
196,818 194,513 (2,305) -1.19%
1,565,800 1,507,312 (58,488) -3.88%
167,375 162,500 (4,875) -3.00%
5,441,424 5,387,017 (54,407) -1.01%
(602,618) (435,485) (167,131) 38.38%
(602,618) (435,485) (167,131) 38.38%

Lead Income Statement Compare

4/26/2012, 2213 PM



DeVos Place
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2013
Lead Income Statement

[ Prior Year Variance
FY 2012 More
Rolling /
Total Forecast (Less)
Gross Services Billed
Advertising 33,723 36,736 (3,013)
Changeover 11,719 12,766 (1,047)
Stagehands 1,272,571 1,460,601 (188,030)
Security 256,081 247,976 8,105
Ushers/Ticket Takers 165,243 180,004 (14,761)
Box Office - Labor 21,027 22,905 (1,878)
Box Office - Ticketing Services 218,285 194,412 23,873
Utilities 11,071 12,060 (989)
City/Police/Fire 17,930 19,532 (1,602)
EMT's 38,612 42,061 (3,449)
Cleaning 37,848 41,229 (3,381)
Insurance 5,580 6,078 (498)
Group Sales Commission 2,133 2,324 (191)
Telephone 3,529 3,844 (315)
Other Production 86,588 94,323 (7,735)
Total Services Billed 2,181,940 2,376,850 (194,911)
Gross Services Expense
Advertising 55,671 60,398 4,727)
Stagehands 1,155,963 1,254,113 (98,150)
Security 334,353 362,742 (28,389)
Ushers/Ticket Takers 106,368 115,400 (9,0'32)
Box Office - Labor 26,029 28,239 (2,210)
Box Office - Ticketing Services 48,534 52,655 4,121)
City/Police/Fire 12,155 13,187 (1,032)
EMT's 33,146 35,960 (2,814)
Cleaning 352,622 382,562 (29,940)
Insurance 4,668 5,064 (396)
Group Sales Commission 1,778 1,929 (151)
Telephone 676 733 (57)
Other Production 116,336 126,214 (9,878)
Total Services Expense 2,248,300 2,439,198 (190,897)
Total Service Income (Loss) (66,360) (62,348) (4,014)




SMG DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Event Summary Report
Por Fiscat Yesr Ending June-30, 2013

Event Type
Convention/Trade Shows
Consumer/Gated Shows
Banquets

Meetings

Other

Devos Performance Hall
Arts Groups

GRAND TOTALS

Events/Days
FY 2013 FY 2012 Attendance Rent Service Ancillary Total FY 2012 Variance

125 1s 145,000 875,000 (70,000) 979,700 1,784,700 1,731,397 53,303
50 54 140,000 705,000 (16,000) 304,700 993,700 1,033,712 (40,012)
36 49 23,400 90,000 (19,500) 203,990 274,490 270,236 4,254

100 104 24,000 250,000 (9,000) 174,100 415,100 472,236 (57,136)
50 33 18,000 210,000 (20,000) 212,576 402,576 434,869 (32,293)
20 22 25,000 120,000 - 89,750 209,750 215,985 (6,235)

116 120 137,600 447,100 88,140 191,250 726,490 761,630 (35,140)

497 497 513,000 2,697,100 (46,360) 2,156,066 4,806,806 4,920,065 (113,259)



SMG - Van Andel Arena / DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Full Time Employee Summary & Allocation

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2013

Change

F/Y 2012 F/Y 2013
Position VAA DVP Total VAA DVP Total

General Manager 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00

Administrative Assistant 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Director of Finance 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Accounting Manager 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Accounting Support 1.50 1.50 3.00 1.50 1.50 3.00 -
Box Office Manager 0.80 0.20 1.00 0.80 0.20 1.00 -
Assistant Box Office Manager 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Premium Seat/Suite 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Box Office Support 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Director of Marketing 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Marketing Manager 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Marketing Support 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Group Sales Manager 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Assistant General Manager - Ops 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Director of Facilities 033 0.67 1.00 0.33 0.67 1.00 -
Maintenance Assistant 0.33 0.67 1.00 0.33 0.67 1.00 -
Maintenance Support 4.00 6.00 10.00 4.00 6.00 10.00 -
Operations Manager 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Operations Support 9.00 8.00 17.00 9.00 8.00 17.00 -
MIS/AT 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 -
Assistant General Manager - Sales - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 -
Director of Sales - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 -
Sales Manager 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 -
Sales Support - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 -
Director of Event Services - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 -
Event Coordinators 1.00 4.00 5.00 1.00 4.00 5.00 -
House Manager 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 -
Receiptionist/Admin Support 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Total 28.46  34.54 63.00 2846 34.54 63.00 -



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2013

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2012
Estimate Estimate Estimate Forecast
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,011,652 (602,618) 409,034 236,690
Benchmark++ 750,000 750,000
Excess 1,011,652 (602,618) (340,966) (513,310)

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate

Base Fee 167,375 167,375 334,750 325,000
Incentive Fee

Revenue 4,997,896 4,838,806 9,836,702 9,383,018

Benchmark Revenue 4,900,000 4,300,000 9,200,000 9,100,000

Revenue Excess 97,896 538,806 636,702 283,018

Incentive Fee ** - - - -
Total SMG Management Fee 167,375 167,375 334,750 325,000

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.

++If net revenues above expenses exceeds $700,000, SMG is eligible for 75% of the incentive fee



VAN ANDEL

GRAND RAPIDS

VAN ANDEL ARENA

OPERATING BUDGET
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2013

***INCLUDES MARCH ROLLING FORECAST***

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Hank Abate

Gary McAneney

John Szudzik

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity



Van Andel Arena
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2013

Lead Income Statement

Event Income

Direct Event Income
Rental Income
Service Income
Service Expenses
Total Direct Event Income

Ancillary Income
F & B Concessions
F & B Catering
Novelty Sales
Booth Cleaning
Other Ancillary
Total Ancillary Income

Other Event Income
Ticket Rebates (Per Event)
Total Other Event Income

Total Event Income
Other Operating Income
Adjusted Gross Income

Operating Expenses
Employee Salaries and Wages
Benefits
Less: Event Labor Allocations
Net Employee Wages and Benefits
Contracted Services
General and Administrative
Operations
Repair & Maintenance
Supplies
Insurance
Utilities
SMG Management Fees
Total Operating Expenses

Net Income (Loss) From Operations

Other Income (Expenses)

Net Income After Other Income (Expenses)

Budget - Van Andel Arena - FY 2013

Prior Year Variance Percentage
FY 2012 More Change
FY 2013 Rolling / Increase

Budget Forecast (Less) (Decrease)
1,813,803 1,421,316 392,487 27.61%
1,248,515 1,230,451 18,064 1.47%
(1,748,797 (1,659,822) (88,975) 5.36%
1,313,521 991,945 321,576 32.42%
979,242 874,075 105,167 12.03%
63,511 70,888 (7,377) -10.41%
92,182 73,652 18,530 25.16%
- 27,420 (27,420) -100.00%
1,134,935 1,046,035 88,900 8.50%
403,990 315,000 88,990 28.25%
403,990 315,000 88,990 28.25%
2,852,446 2,352,980 499,466 21.23%
2,145,450 2,078,506 66,944 3.22%
4,997,896 4,431,486 566,410 12.78%
1,959,214 1,885,883 (73,331) -3.89%
534,617 523,593 (11,024) 2.11%
(809,451) (823,905) (14,454) 1.75%
1,684,380 1,585,571 (98,809) -6.23%
251,141 233,015 (18,126) -7.78%
258,320 256,847 (1,473) -0.57%
84,684 81,987 (2,697) -3.29%
235,773 203,137 (32,636) -16.07%
184,500 164,667 (19,833) -12.04%
126,871 123,996 (2,875) -2.32%
993,200 947,591 (45,609) -4.81%
167,375 162,500 (4,875) -3.00%
3,986,244 3,759,311 (226,933) -6.04%
1,011,652 672,175 339,477 50.50%
1,011,652 672,175 339,477 50.50%

Lead Income Statement Compare

4/26/2012, 2:16 PM



Van Andel Arena
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2013

Summary of Service Income

Gross Services Billed

Advertising

Labor

Changeover

Stagehands

Security

Ushers/Ticket Takers
Box Office - Labor

Box Office - Ticket Service
City/Police/Fire

EMT's

Cleaning

Group Sales Commission
Telephone

Other Production

Total Service Income Billed

Gross Services Expense

Advertising

Labor

Contracted Changeover
Stagehands

Contracted Security

Contracted Ushers/Ticket Takers

Box Office Labor

Contracted Ticketing Service

City/Police/Fire
Contracted EMT's
Contracted Cleaning
Group Sales Commission
Allocated Telephone
Other Production Expense

Total Services Expense

Total Service Income (Loss)

Prior Year Variance
FY 2012 More
Rolling /
| Total Forecast (Less)
324,935 320,234 4,701
10,521 10,369 152
73,294 72,234 1,060
392,465 386,787 5,678
60,358 59,485 873
52,978 52,212 766
4,401 4,338 63
62,467 61,563 904
6,072 5,984 88
9,355 9,219 136
55,671 54,866 805
15,941 15,710 231
9,510 9,372 138
170,545 168,078 2,467
1,248,515 1,230,451 18,062
325,734 309,162 16,572
7,863 7,463 400
123,040 116,780 6,260
384,291 364,740 19,551
151,987 144,254 7,733
136,183 129,255 6,928
3,093 2,936 157
52,126 49,474 2,652
12,894 12,238 656
18,651 17,702 949
129,410 122,826 6,584
6,065 5,756 309
2,618 2,485 133
394,843 374,754 20,089
1,748,797 1,659,822 88,973
(500,282) (429,371) (70,911)




SMG Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Event Summary Report
For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2013

Events/Days

Event Type FY 2013 FY 2012 Attendance Rent Service Ancillary Total FY 2012 Variance
Family Shows 20 22 57,500 194,800 (105,331) 96,286 185,755 203,129 (17,3719)
Sports 11 8 52,000 272,900 (142,921) 178,776 308,755 240,002 68,753
Concerts 21 20 181,500 783,503 55,800 779,223 1,618,526 1,207,619 410,907
Griffins 38 38 224,200 368,600 (290,130) 446,348 524,818 552,612 (27,794)
Other ] 11 50,000 161,000 15,300 38,292 214,592 149,618 64,974
GRAND TOTALS 101 99 565,200 1,780,803 (467,282) 1,538,925 2,852,446 2,352,980 499,466



SMG - Van Andel Arena / DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Full Time Employee Summary & Allocation

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2013

Change _

F/Y 2012 F/Y 2013
Position VAA DVP Total VAA DVP Total

General Manager 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00

Administrative Assistant 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Director of Finance 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Accounting Manager 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Accounting Support 1.50 1.50 3.00 1.50 1.50 3.00 -
Box Office Manager 0.80 0.20 1.00 0.80 0.20 1.00 -
Assistant Box Office Manager 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Premium Seat/Suite 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Box Office Support 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Director of Marketing 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Marketing Manager 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Marketing Support 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Group Sales Manager 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 -
Assistant General Manager - Ops 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 -
Director of Facilities 0.33 0.67 1.00 0.33 0.67 1.00 -
Maintenance Assistant 0.33 0.67 1.00 0.33 0.67 1.00 -
Maintenance Support 4.00 6.00 10.00 4.00 6.00 10.00 -
Operations Manager 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Operations Support 9.00 8.00 17.00 9.00 8.00 17.00 -
MIS/IT 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 -
Assistant General Manager - Sales - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 -
Director of Sales - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 -
Sales Manager 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 -
Sales Support - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 -
Director of Event Services - 1.00 1.00 - 1.00 1.00 -
Event Coordinators 1.00 4.00 5.00 1.00 4.00 5.00 -
House Manager 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 -
Receiptionist/Admin Support 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 -
Total 2846  34.54 63.00 28.46  34.54 63.00 -



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2013

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2012
Estimate Estimate Estimate Forecast
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,011,652 (602,618) 409,034 236,690
Benchmark++ 750,000 750,000
Excess 1,011,652 (602,618) (340,966) (513,310)

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate

Base Fee 167,375 167,375 334,750 325,000
Incentive Fee

Revenue 4,997,896 4,838,806 9,836,702 9,383,018

Benchmark Revenue 4,900,000 4,300,000 9,200,000 9,100,000

Revenue Excess 97,896 538,806 636,702 283,018

Incentive Fee ** - - - -
Total SMG Management Fee 167,375 167,375 334,750 325,000

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.

++If net revenues above expenses exceeds $700,000, SMG is eligible for 75% of the incentive fee



Van Andel Arena® /

MDD DeVos Place

Private Rossgemont for Potti foclnies

Memorandum
To:  CAA Finance Committee; CAA Board Members
From: Kathy Bart
Date: Monday, April 30, 2012

Re: 5 Year Rate Approval

As in past years, we have established a 5 year rate card for DeVos Place in order to have
the opportunity to guarantee rates to potential clients.

Rental rates at DeVos Place have not increased more than 3.25% each year. Most
increases have been in the 2.75% - 3% range. And our rates continue to be in the middle
range of buildings in the Midwest. )

In addition, for comparison of national trends on rental rates, we reviewed the 27th
annual PwC Convention Center Report that provide the results of the 2011 survey of
convention center management. (The survey included exhibit hall occupancy, event
volume, attendance, space rental, rates, food & beverage revenues, and hotel room
nights.) Centers were asked to identify gross rental revenue for ieasable space (exhibit
hall, meeting rooms, and ballroom) associated with the event types.

Launched in 1985, the annual PwC Convention Center Survey continues to serve its
core purpose of evaluating trends in the North American convention industry while also
enabling facility managers and marketers to gauge their facility's operating performance.

We continue to have the flexibility to discount or increase the rack rates 20% which gives the
opportunity to be competitive in the bidding process. The ability to have flexible rental rates
has been successful when working with the Grand Rapids CVB and hotel community on
larger conventions when competition in other cities has been intense.






ROOM RENTAL RATES
FY 2013 (July 1, 2012 - June 30, 2013)

ONE DAY
ROOM PERFORM ARTS GROUPS CONVENTION CONSUMER  MEETING  BANQUET
DeVos Hall $2,900 vs $2,900/1" Performance N/A N/A $2,900 N/A
(Sun — Thurs) 12% $1,450/2™ Performance
DeVos Hall $3,400 vs $3,400/1* Performance N/A N/A $2,900 N/A
(Fri-Sat) 12% $1,700/2™ Performance
Hall A-C $18,975 N/A $15,600 or $18,975 or $18,975 $9,750
vs 12% $.25 net sq. f1. $.29 net sq. fi.
Hall A-B $12,650 N/A $10,400 or $12,650 or $12,650 $6,500
or B-C vs 12% $.25 net sq. ft $.29 net sq. ft.
Hall A, B, $6,325 vs N/A $5,200 or $6,325 or $6,325 $3,250
OrC 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Meeting Rooms $1,400 vs N/A $1,150 or $1,400 or $1,400 $1,000
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
1* or 2™
Meeting Rooms $475 vs N/A $475 or $475 or $475 $475
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Individual
Ballroom $5,600 vs N/A $4,600 or $5,600 or $5,600 $3,300
12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Ballroom $1,950 vs N/A $1,850 or $1,950 or $1,950 $1,500
A,B,C-D 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. fi.
Ballroom $1,100 vs N/A $1,050 or $1,100 or $1,100 $1,000
CorD 12% $.25 net sq. fi. $.29 net sq. ft.
River Overlook $475 vs N/A $475 per day $475 per day $475 $475
Meeting Rooms 12%
Board Room N/A N/A $525 per day $525 per day $525 $525
Monroe Meeting $1,000 vs N/A $950 per day $1.000 per day $1,000 $950
Rooms A-D 12%
Monroe Meeting N/A N/A $375 per day $375 per day $375 $375
Room B, C, or D
Recital Hall or $700 vs N/A $700 per day $700 per day $700 $700
Monroe Meeting 12%
Room A

As managers of DeVos Place, SMG has the right to negotiate rental rates with clients, but

agrees that such negotiations will be limited to an increase or reduction no greater than 20% of
approved rental rates. These fluctuations may be considered if it became the shared position of
affected area businesses that mutual special consideration is necessary to attract the business.
SMG also has the right to negotiate rates for labor and equipment in accordance with industry
standards, including charging for items which may not be included on this rental rate sheet.



ROOM RENTAL RATES
FY 2014 (July 1, 2013 - June 30, 2014)

ONE DAY
ROOM PERFORM ARTS GROUPS CONVENTION _CONSUMER  MEETING  BANQUET
DeVos Halil $3,000 vs $3,000/1* Performance N/A N/A $3,000 N/A
(Sun — Thurs) 12% $1,500/2™ Performance
DeVos Hall $3,500 vs $3,500/1* Performance N/A N/A $3,000 N/A
(Fri-Sat) 12% $1,750/2™ Performance
Hall A-C $19,500 N/A $16,125 or $19,500 or $19,500 $10,050
vs 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. fi.
Hall A-B $13,000 N/A $10,750 or $13,000 or $13,000 $6,700
or B-C vs 12% $.25 net sq. ft $.29 net sq. fi.
Hall A, B, $6,500 vs N/A $5,375 or $6,500 or $6,500 $3,350
OrC 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. fi.
Meeting Rooms $1,450 vs N/A $1,200 or $1,450 or $1,450 $1,025
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
1 or 2™
Meeting Rooms $500 vs N/A $500 or $500 or $500 $500
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. fi.
Individual
Ballroom $5,750 vs N/A $4,750 or $5,750 or $5,750 $3,400
12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Ballroom $2,000 vs N/A $1,900 or $2,000 or $2,000 $1,550
AB,C-D 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Ballroom $1,150 vs N/A $1,100 or $1,150 or $1,150 $1,050
CorD 12% $.25 net sq. fi. $.29 net sq. ft.
River Overlook $500 vs N/A $500 per day $500 per day $500 $500
Meeting Rooms 12%
Board Room N/A N/A $550 per day $550 per day $550 $550
Monroe Meeting $1,050 vs N/A $1,000 per day $1,050 per day $1,050 $1,000
Rooms A-D 12%
Monroe Meeting N/A N/A $400 per day $400 per day $400 $400
Room B, C, or D
Recital Hall or $750 vs N/A $750 per day $750 per day $750 $750
Monroe Meeting 12%
Room A

As managers of DeVos Place, SMG has the right to negotiate rental rates with clients, but

agrees that such negotiations will be limited to an increase or reduction no greater than 20% of
approved rental rates. These fluctuations may be considered if it became the shared position of
affected area businesses that mutual special consideration is necessary to attract the business.
SMG also has the right to negotiate rates for labor and equipment in accordance with industry

standards, including charging for items which may not be included on this rental rate sheet.



ROOM RENTAL RATES
FY 2015 (July 1, 2014 — June 30, 2015)

ONE DAY
ROOM PERFORM ARTS GROUPS CONVENTION  CONSUMER  MEETING BANQUET
DeVos Hall $3,100 vs $3,100/1* Performance N/A N/A $3,100 N/A
(Sun — Thurs) 12% $1,550/2™ Performance
DeVos Hall $3,600 vs $3,600/1" Performance N/A N/A $3,100 N/A
(Fri-Sat) 12% $1,800/2™ Performance
Hall A-C $20,025 N/A $16,650 or $20,025 or $20,025 $10,350
vs 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Hall A-B $13,350 N/A $11,100 or $13,350 or $13,350 $6,900
or B-C vs 12% $.25 net sq. ft $.29 net sq. ft.
Hall A, B, $6,675 vs N/A $5,550 or $6,675 or $6,675 $3,450
OrC 12% $.25 net sq. fi. $.29 net sq. fi.
Meeting Rooms $1,500 vs N/A $1,250 or $1,500 or $1,500 $1,050
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
1* or 2™
Meeting Rooms $525 vs N/A $525 or $525 or $525 $525
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Individual
Ballroom $5,900 vs N/A $4,900 or $5,900 or $5,900 $3,500
12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Ballroom $2,050 vs N/A $1,950 or $2,050 or $2,050 $1,600
AB,C-D 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Ballroom $1,200 vs N/A $1,150 or $1,200 or $1,200 $1,100
CorD 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
River Overtook $525 vs N/A $525 per day $525 per day $525 $525
Meeting Rooms 12%
Board Room N/A N/A $575 per day $575 per day $575 $575
Monroe Meeting $1,100 vs N/A $1,050 per day $1,100 per day $1,100 $1,050
Rooms A-D 12%
Monroe Meeting N/A N/A $425 per day $425 per day $425 $425
Room B, C, or D
Recital Hall or $775 vs N/A $775 per day $775 per day $775 $775
Monroe Meeting 12%
Room A

As managers of DeVos Place, SMG has the right to negotiate rental rates with clients, but

agrees that such negotiations will be limited to an increase or reduction no greater than 20% of
approved rental rates. These fluctuations may be considered if it became the shared position of
affected area businesses that mutual special consideration is necessary to attract the business.
SMG also has the right to negotiate rates for labor and equipment in accordance with industry

standards, including charging for items which may not be included on this rental rate sheet.




ROOM RENTAL RATES
FY 2016 (July 1, 2015 - June 30, 2016)

ONE DAY
ROOM PERFORM ARTS GROUPS CONVENTION _ CONSUMER _ MEETING BANQUET
DeVos Hali $3,200 vs $3,200/1* Performance N/A N/A $3,200 N/A
(Sun — Thurs) 12% $1,600/2™ Performance
DeVos Hall $3,700 vs $3,700/1* Performance N/A N/A $3,200 N/A
(Fri-Sat) 12% $1,850/2" Performance
Hall A-C $20,550 N/A $17,175 or $20,550 or $20,550 $10,650
vs 12% $.25 net sq. fi. $.29 net sq. ft.
Hall A-B $13,700 N/A $11,450 or $13,700 or $13,700 $7,100
or B-C vs 12% $.25 net sq. fi $.29 net sq. ft.
Hall A, B, $6,850 vs N/A $5,725 or $6,850 or $6,850 $3,550
orC 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Meeting Rooms $1,550 vs N/A $1,300 or $1,550 or $1,550 $1,075
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
1* or 2™
Meeting Rooms $550 vs N/A $550 or $550 or $550 $550
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. fi. $.29 net sq. ft.
Individual
Ballroom $6,050 vs N/A $5,050 or $6,050 or $6,050 $3,600
12% $.25 net sq. fi. $.29 net sq. ft.
Ballroom $2,100 vs N/A $2,000 or $2,100 or $2,100 $1,650
AB,C-D 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Ballroom $1,250 vs N/A $1,200 or $1,250 or $1,250 $1,150
CorD 12% $.25 net sq. fi. $.29 net sq. ft.
River Overlook $550 vs N/A $550 per day $550 per day $550 $550
Meeting Rooms 12%
Board Room N/A N/A $600 per day $600 per day $600 $600
Monroe Meeting $1,150 vs N/A $1,100 per day $1,150 per day $1,150 $1,100
Rooms A-D 12%
Monroe Meeting N/A N/A $450 per day $450 per day $450 $450
Room B, C, or D
Recital Hall or $825 vs N/A $825 per day $825 per day $825 $825
Monroe Meeting 12%

Room A

As managers of DeVos Place, SMG has the right to negotiate rental rates with clients, but

agrees that such negotiations will be limited to an increase or reduction no greater than 20% of
approved rental rates. These fluctuations may be considered if it became the shared position of
affected area businesses that mutual special consideration is necessary to attract the business.

SMQG also has the right to negotiate rates for labor and
standards, including charging for items which may not

equipment in accordance with industry

be included on this rental rate sheet.




ROOM RENTAL RATES
FY 2017 (July 1, 2016 - June 30, 2017)

ONE DAY
ROOM PERFORM ARTS GROUPS CONVENTION CONSUMER MEETING _ BANQUET
DeVos Hall $3,300 vs $3,300/1* Performance N/A N/A $3,800 N/A
(Sun — Thurs) 12% $1,650/2™ Performance
DeVos Hall $3,800 vs $3,800/1* Performance N/A N/A $4,300 N/A
(Fri-Sat) 12% $1,900/2™ Performance
Hall A-C $21,075 N/A $17,700 or $21,075 or $21,075 $10,950
vs 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. ft.
Hall A-B $14,050 N/A $11,800 or $14,050 or $14,050 $7,300
orB-C vs 12% $.25 net sq. ft $.29 net sq. fi.
Hall A, B, $7,025 vs N/A $5,900 or $7,025 or $7,025 $3,650
orC 12% $.25 net sq. fi. $.29 net sq. fi.
Meeting Rooms $1,600 vs N/A $1,350 or $1,600 or $1,600 $1,100
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. fi. $.29 net sq. fi.
lsl or 2nd
Meeting Rooms $575 vs N/A $575 or $575 or $575 $575
Grand Gallery 12% $.25 net sq. fi. $.29 net sq. fi.
Individual
Ballroom $6,200 vs N/A $5,200 or $6,200 or $6,200 $3,700
12% $.25 net sq. fi. $.29 net sq. fi.
Ballroom $2,150 vs N/A $2,050 or $2,150 or $2,150 $1,700
A,B,C-D 12% $.25 net sq. fi. $.29 net sq. fi.
Ballroom $1,300 vs N/A $1,250 or $1,300 or $1,300 $1,200
CorD 12% $.25 net sq. ft. $.29 net sq. fi.
River Overlook $575 vs N/A $575 per day $575 per day $575 $575
Meeting Rooms 12%
Board Room N/A N/A $625 per day $625 per day $625 $625
Monroe Meeting $1,200 vs N/A $1,150 per day $1,200 per day $1,200 $1,150
Rooms A-D 12%
Monroe Meeting N/A N/A $475 per day $475 per day $475 $475
Room B, C, or D
Recital Hall or $850 vs N/A $850 per day $850 per day $850 $850
Monroe Meeting 12%
Room A

As managers of DeVos Place, SMG has the right to negotiate rental rates with clients, but

agrees that such negotiations will be limited to an increase or reduction no greater than 20% of
approved rental rates. These fluctuations may be considered if it became the shared position of
affected area businesses that mutual special consideration is necessary to attract the business.
SMQG also has the right to negotiate rates for labor and equipment in accordance with industry

standards, including charging for items which may not be included on this rental rate sheet.




VAN ANDEL ARENA® WEEKLY

DATE ‘12 EVENT EC | MOD ROOM TIME FUNCTION
Wed, May 23 | Available
Thur, May 24 | Available
Fri, May 25 Available
Sat, May 26 Red Hot Chili Peppers BF | CHRIS | Arena 9:00 AM Load-in
2:00 PM Chair set
5:00 PM Security meeting
7:00 PM Doors
8P-8:45P Little Dragon
8:45P-9:15P Intermission
9:15P-11P Red Hot Chili Peppers
10:30 PM Load-out call
10:45 PM Changeover/Clean-up call
LD Banquet All 8A-9P Backstage catering
Sun, May 27 | Available
Mon, May 28 Closed — Memorial Day fb
Tue, May 29 | Cirque du Soleil — Quidam BF Arena 8:00 AM Load-in
Wed, May 30 | Cirque du Soleil — Quidam BF | LYNNE | Arena 7:30 PM Performance
Thur, May 31 | Cirque du Soleil — Quidam BF | JIM Arena 7:30 PM Performance
Fri, Jun 1 Cirque du Soleil — Quidam BF Arena 7:30 PM Performance
Sat, Jun 2 Cirque du Soleil — Quidam BF Arena 3:30 PM Performance
7:30 PM Performance
Sun, Jun 3 Cirque du Soleil — Quidam BF Arena 1:00 PM Performance
5:00 PM Performance
Mon, Jun 4 General Motors D Plaza 7:30 AM Load-in
Tue, Jun 5 General Motors JD 5/3 Bank Vault | 7:30 AM Breakfast meeting
Wed, Jun 6 Roger Waters BF Arena 8:00 PM Performance
Thur, Jun 7 United Way - Project Blue Print LD Banquet All 5:00 PM Graduation ceremony
Fri, Jun 8 Available
Sat, Jun 9 Available
Sun, Jun 10 Available
~Mon, Jun 11 Available
Tue, Jun 12 Available
Wed, Jun 13 Available
Thur, Jun 14 | Barry Manilow BF Arena 7:30 PM Performance
Fri, Jun 15 SMG Scoreboard maintenance
Sat, Jun 16 SMG Scoreboard maintenance
Sun, Jun 17 SMG Scoreboard maintenance
Mon, Jun 18 SMG Scoreboard maintenance
Tue, Jun 19 SMG Scoreboard maintenance
Wed, Jun 20 SMG Scoreboard maintenance
Thur, Jun 21 SMG Scoreboard maintenance
Fri, Jun 22 SMG Scoreboard maintenance
Sat, Jun 23 SMG Scoreboard maintenance
Sun, Jun 24 Cheap Trick BF Arena 7:00 PM Performance




ONILITN | Wd6S 11-INV00:8 av od
1NOMVIELd | Wd6S T1-INV00:8 H-V 00D
1NOAVIId | Wd6S 11-INV00:8 1-v oD
£qqo1 yspam ONILAAN | Wd6S T1-NV00:8 ASVHD
pienp FOI1I0 | Nd6S:TI-INV00'8 ALND ‘snd
YOS A LIGIHXT | Wd6S:11-IAV00:8 44 AD TIVE
1S0H AuoN auoN auoN ar NOISSTS TVIINAD | Ad6S: 11-INV00:8 ad 11vd FLALILSNI NOLDV | #1 ANAL SYNHL
0 0 0 0] v NOLLD3dSNI | INd00:S — INV00:8 HdAd NOLLOFdSNI ONIDONI
ONILATN | Wd6S TI-NV00:8 av 04
LNOYVAIE | INd6S:11-INV00'8 H-V 099
1NOAVAIG | WA6S:11-INV00:8 AV DD
£qqoT ysam ONLLATN | WJ6S:T11-INV00:8 ASVHD
prenp FI1440 | Nd6S 1I-INV00:8 AIND 'sSnd
RIPOMIsg LIdIHX3 | Wd6S:11-IAV00:8 TAd AD T1Vd
1S0H auoN uoN suoN ar NOISSAS TVIANID | INd6S:11-INV00'8 aj’1ivd ALNLLLSNI NOLOV €1 ANAL 'dIm
ONLLIIN | INd6S: 1I-INV00:8 4-v Od
£qqoT ysiam ONLLIAN | INd6S: TT1-INV00:8 dSVHD
prenn FJI1440 | Nd6S: 11-INV00:8 AIND 'snd
o opisea LIGIHXT | Wd6S:11-INV00:8 A4 AD TV
1SOH SUON SuoN auoN ar dnias | Wd6S: 11-INV00:8 an11vd FLNLLLSNI NOLOV
JALNAD
353 1s0H SuoN auoN SUoN | 4N JANNIA | INd6S: H-INY 008 A-V DD | OVNINOVIN FHL HLIM ONINFAT NV Z1 ANNL 'SANL
MAva 11 ANAL NOW
va 01 INAf 'NNS
WdII LNOJAONW | WdOE 1-INDOE 01
Nd11-INdOE'9 -Nd0£9 N T1-INdOE:9 FONVINIOIIAd NdOE01-Nd8
ady JIIIVIL T INA T ddagaN sy Hf NI JAON INdS-INdZ1 HdAd SNYIAINOD YINAOr WOL 6 ANNS LVS
MONTLOd DNS agl -Wdoo:zl 0D LSIM OIS
ANON ANON INON gNON | va ONILFIN | Wd6S:T1-INV00:8 V¥ 09D ONILFIN SYFOVNVIN ALID 8 ANNS T
MNAvVd L INAL 'SYNHL
NOLLJADTA | W65 11-INV00:8 29V 959
uoAT wdgo: 11 NOILJADTYd | Wd6S:11-INV00:8 Ad44dOT199
353 3s0H -wdgo:¢ NOLLVILSIOTE | Wd6S: 11-IWV00'8 A€9OTVIHODIS
Us[am ANON TJO weal, INON | va JANNIA | Wd6S 11-INV00:8 | TTVE 3SVOTIALS YINNIA LNFWHOIING NSAD 9 ANASL 'dIM
NOLLVYILSIOFY | WJ6S: 11-INV00:8 Ad90T VIHODFS
yoo( uoAg ANON INON dNON | va dn1as | Wd6s: 11-INV00'8 | TTvE 3SVIT13dLS FANNIA LNTFWHOIING NSAD S ANNSL 'SANL
VA v ANNL 'NOW
wd0:L wd(o:L FONVINIOLIAd | Nd6S: [I-INV00:8 d-vDD
s 1s0H “wregQ:L -ureQQ:L HONVINIOAIAd | WNd6S: 11-INV00:8 a-v1ivd
£qq0T ysiam TJo wrea), TJo urea], INON [te) FONVINIOLITD | WNd6S: 11-INV00:8 O-VHA | SIIHSNOIJINVHD ALVLS VEALN T10Z € INNL 'NNS
wdoo:01 wdgo:01 FINVINIOLIAd | d6S 11-INV00:8 4-¥ DD
%53 150H -uregQ:L -ureQ:L FONVINIOLIYAd | Wd6S 11-INV00'8 a-v1ive
£qqoT ys;am TJo urea] TJO weaL ANON [te) FINVINIOLIAd | WNd6S 11-INV00:8 O-VHA | SAIHSNOIJWVHD ALVLS VIAI T10T TANNS LVS
£qQoT ys;am
383 150H SUON auoN suoN | AW ONILITN | Nd6S: T1-INV00:8 ISVHD INTFWNJOTIATA 2 NOISAQ YTHSIA
v_mun— «mo:
£qqoT ysiam dNLAs | Wd6S 11-WV00'8 4-v DD
j00( U0k dNIAs | Wd6S:11-WV00'8 a-vT1ivd
30 IN ANON INON INON o) dnids | Wd6S:11-WV00:8 O-VHA | SAIHSNOIJIWYHD ALVLS VAAIN 7107 1 ANNS T
ALI¥NO3S 30110d S.LW3 44vLS 3SNOH | 23 NOILONNS JNIL [ [e]e}] 1N3IAT 3iva

c¢logaunp




*Aqq07 ysiam INON ANON ANON | vd NOISSAS | d6S:11-INV00-8 ad1ivy STOOHDS MIN 7107 HOd.L MIAN
FOVIOLS | Nd6S 1I-INVO00-8 IVOO vV TIvd
Aqqo ysiam LIdIHXT | Nd6S 11-INV00-8 OHI MOHS AY3D04D
33 1S0OH JNON INON ANON n LSVIIVIYE | INd6S: 11-INV00-8 av1Ive ~HJOLS YTLNTD STIOLS NVIAVIS 1Z ANNS SANHL
LNOAVIAL | INd6S 1I-INV00:8 I-VOd
LNOAVIIEG | Wd6S 1I-NV00:8 a-v NONW
LNOAVIIG | Wd6S TI-INV00:8 H-V 099D
LNOAvVIAd | Wd6S TI-INV00:8 4-v 9D
Aqqo s01uoy LNOAVIIA | Wd6S T1I-INV00:8 dSVHO
4s3Q 150H 1NOAVIEG | Wd6S T1-INV00:8 YLIND 'Snd ONILFAN
‘AQQoT Ysiam INON INON INON | Vvd NOISSAS | d6S:-11-INV00:8 al11vd STOOHOS MIN 2107 HOAL MAN
JOVIOLS | Nd6S: 11-INV00-8 IVOO vV TIvd
dNLAS | Wd6S- TI-INV00-8 OH3
AqqoT ys;am NOLLJADHY | Wd6S TI-INV00:8 TId GV TIvd MOHS AYIO0¥D
4S3( 1SOH HNON JNON INON 0 HINNIA | Nd6S [I-INV00:8 qav 11ve -AOLS YFLNIOD STIOLS NVIIVIS OZANASL dIm
LNONVIIL | Wd6S [1-INV00-8 4-v O
LNOAVIId | Wd6S 1I-INV00:8 a-v NONW
LNOAVIIA | Wd6S 1I-INV00:8 H-V 09D
LNOAVIIE | Wd6S 1I-INV00-8 4-v DD
4qqo 201Uy LNOAVIIG | Wd6S TI-INV00:8 dSYHO
“isad 1s0H LNOAVIILG | Wd6S TI-INV00:8 ALND 'Snd ONILIIN
"AQqoT ysiam INON INON INON | vd NOISSHS | d6S:11-INV00:8 a2 11vd STOOHDS MIN 10T HOIL MAN
3sa( 1SOH FOVIOLS | Nd6S 1I-INV00-8 LvOoO v TIvd MOHS A¥dD04D
Av0d IN INON INON ANON 0 dNLIAS | Nd6S:11-INV00-8 JHA “TAOLS JLLNAD STIOLS NVIAVS 61 NN SINL
LNONAVIIL | Wd6S 11-INV00:-8 1-vOd
LNONVIIL | WNd6S:11-AV00:8 a-v NOW
LNOAVIId | Wd6S 11-INV00:8 H-V 09D
LNOAVIId | WNd6S: 11-INV00:8 4V 00D
£qqoy so1uoly LNOAVIIL | Nd6S:11-INV00:8 HSVHO
s3] 150H 1NOAVIIG | Nd6S:11-INV00:8 JLND 'Snd ONILHAN
*AqqQoT ysiam INON INON ANON | vd NOISSAS | Nd6S:11-INV00-8 aj) 1ivd STOOHIS MAN 7102 HOAL MAN
3s2Q 1sOH OVIOLS | Nd6S 11-INV00:8 IvOoO vV TIvd MOHS AJI004D
3%0d IN JNON INON HANON o] dNLFS | Nd6S 1I-INV00:8 OHA ~TIOLS ALNID STIOLS NV.IAVIS 81 INNI 'NOW
dNLIS | Nd6S TI-NV00:8 -V NOW
dNL3S | Nd6S TI-NV00:8 d-vou
dNLas | Nd6S 11-INV00:8 H-V 0DD
dNLIS | Nd6S- 11-INV00:8 4-vDO
dNL3s | Nd6S 1I-NV00:8 dSVHO
3sad 1S0H dNL3s | Wd6sS 11-IWV00:8 YLND 'Sng ONILFIN
‘Aqqo Usiam JNON IANON ANON | Vvd dNL3s | Nd6S-11-INV00-8 ad1ivd STOOHIS MAN T10T HOZL MAN
353 1S0H FOVIOLS | Nd6S 1I-INV00-8 LvOoO vV TIvd MOHS AY900¥D
dod TN INON INON INON [§0) dNL3S | NS 11-INV00:8 JH3 ~AOLS ¥HINTD STIOLS NVLIVIS L1 ANOL 'NNS
d00:6-d00:S NOILVILSIOFYE | Nd6S 11-INV00:8 Tdd gV 11vd
Aqqo ysiom LNg JONVINIOIIAd | Nd6S 11-INV00'8 av 11ve
sad ¥S0H QUON 3o wea], SUON | N FOVAOLS | Ad6S: 1I-INV00-8 VOO vV TIve INOHLVENNZ
HO14J0 | Wd6S-TI-NV00:8 H 09D
dNIAS | Nd6S-11-INV00-8 dSVHO ONILIIN
AqqoT ysiam ANON HNON INON | vd dNLas | Wd6S: 11-INV00:8 JLND ‘Snd STOOHOS MIN 2102 HOAL MAN 91 INNI IVS
ONILAIN | Wd6S TI-INV00:8 gavod
1NOAVIId | Nd6S:11-INV00-8 H-V 09D
LNOAVAIG | Wd6S 11-INV00:8 4-vOD
Aqqo ysiom ONILFFN | Wd6S TI-INV00:8 dSVHO
plenn AD1440 | Wd6S:11-INV00-8 ALND 'snd
RPWOAsd LIGIHXT | Nd6S 11-INV00-8 A4 D TTvE
1SOH SUON AUON SUON ar NOISSTS TVIINTD | 65 11-INV00:8 ad 1ive FLALLLSNI NOLDV SLANNM Tdd
ALRINDIS 32110d S.1N3 d44V1LS ISNOH o3 NOILLONNS JNIL WOQY 1N3A3I 3lvd

ZiLog sung




OVIOLS | Nd6S-11-WV00-8 i-vO9H
YoayD o8peq NOILVILSIOFT | Wd6S T11-INV00'8 Do
Em:w[_E?O AUON SUON SUoN ar INJNVNANOL | Nd6S: 11-INV00-8 JVHI NOLLVIDOSSY SINNAL JTdVL SN 0¢ ANNI IVS
WBwWpAQ
V_UO:M IN (€) QUON SUON SUON ar dNIFS | Nd6S: 11-INV00:8 J*VHA NOLLVIOOSSY SINNAL JTdVL S 6T ANMI TIA
WBWIAD
V_Up—m IAL(€) SUON SUON SUON ar dNLFS | Wd6S 11-INV00:8 JVHI NOLLVIDOSSYV SINNAL ATdVL SN 8T ANAS "SYNHL
WSwsaQ
M20a 1A (€) SuoN SUoN SUON ar dNLIS | Wd6S 11-INV00:8 JVHI NOLLVIDOSSY SINNAL FTdVL SN LTANNOL dam
LNOAVAIL | WNd6S T1-INV00:8 1-vOO
41440 | Wd6S-1I-INV00-8 JLND 'snd
dI1440 | Wd6S TI-INV00-8 IvoD A 11vd
Jsad 1s0H JNON INON ANON 1o} ONLLITIN | Nd6S:TI-INV00:8 aj 1ivd LINANS SS320NS TIVLTY FHL 9T AN "SANL
LNOMAVAIL | WNd6S 1I-INV00-8 1-vDD
HI1440 | Wd6S-11-INV00-8 ALND ‘snd
HOI1440 | Wd6S:11-INV00:8 IvoD a11vd
A83d ¥SOH ANON INON INON 1o} ONILIFN | Nd6S:11-INV00:8 a2 11vd LINNNS SSTD0NS TIVLIRI HHL ST ANNL 'NOW
HDI1440 | Wd6S 1I-INV00:8 YLND 'snd
AD1440 { Wd6S-1I-NV00-8 IvoD a11vd
Js2( 3SOH INON INON ANON jve] dNLFS | Nd6S 1I-INV00:8 a 1ivd LININNS SSFOINS TIVLEY FHL T IANASL 'NNS
1NO FAON VI - N0t 6
WdO1 NdO1 AOVE-ATVL | W06 —INdSI-6
—NdO0E-9 —Nd0g:9 HONVINIOLIAd | WdS1:6 —Nd00-8
? Nd9 2 Nd9 NdOT — NdOE:9 ADVE-ATVL INdOE:S-INdST:S
Agd01 —Ndog'T —INdOET | 2 Nd9—NdOET HONVINJOLAAd | INDST:S —INDO0+
y00d FOVLS JLJAVIL T LNF T g3dadaN SV HI NI HAOW INd00:€-INV00:9 HdAQ SYFLLAT AdVIMIYIS THL £C_ANASL LVS
1NOAVAEL | Wd6S TI-INV00:8 ivod
LNOMvaAdd | Wdé6S: 11-INV00-8 a-v NOW
LNoAvaad | Wd6S- 11-NV00:8 H-V 09D
LNOAVIIG | Nd6S T1I-NV00:8 i1-vHD
£qqoT 201u0) 1NOMvIdd | Wd6S: 11-IAV00-8 4SVHD
59 1so0H LNOoAvVIEd | Wd6S 11-INV00-8 ALND 'snd ONLLIAN
*AqqOT YS[oM HNON dNON dNON | vd NOISSTS | Wd6S: 11-INV00-8 ad11vd STOOHDS MIN 2107 HOAL MAN
MOHS A43O0UD
ANON HANON dNON dNON jye) JOVIOLS | Wd6S:11-INV00-8 IvOoD VvV 11vd -HIOLS YAINID STAOLS NVIAVIS TTANNT T
LNOMvVIIL | Wd6S 11-INV00:8 4V Od
LNOMvVAId | Wd6S TI-INV00-8 a-v NOW
1NOAVAIL | Wd6S 11-INV00-8 H-V 09D
INOAVAYEL | WNd6S 1I-INV00-8 4-v9HD
Aqqor] s01uoly LNOAVIIL | Nd6S-1I-INV00:8 dSVHO
4$3( 350H LNOAVIILG | Nd6S-11-INV00-8 JIND ‘Snd ONILLIIN
ALIYNOZS 32110d S.LA3 44VLS ISNOH 03 NOILONNS JNIL WOOY 1N3A3 31vd

¢loc¢ 8unr




